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Date: 05.09.2020
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- To,
BSE Limited
Corporate Relationship Department
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,
Fort, Mumbai-400001

Dear Sir,

Sub: _S_gbmiséion of Annual Report for year ended 31" March, 2020.

‘Serip Code: 542678 .

Pursuant to provisions of Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
_ Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that 17" Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on

Wednesday the 30" day of September, 2020 at 09.:00 A.M., at Registered office of the company

Situated at Milkat No.3339. Block No.1, From South Side, C.S.No. 227/2+3a, Harpale Park, Opp.Berger

Paint, Phursungi Pune, Maharashtra 412308 India. The Annual Report for the year ended 31" March,
. 2020 is enclosed herewith.

Request you to Please take the details on record.
Thanking You,

L - Yours faithfully,
‘| ~_For Cian Healthcare Limited

"Yashi Gupta

(Company secretary and Compliance Officer)
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NOTICE '

NOTICE is hereby given that 17""ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of CIAN
HEALTHCARE LIMITED (Formerly known as CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED)
will be held on Wednesday the 30™ day of September, 2020 at 09.:00 A.M., at Registered office of
the company Situated at Milkat No.3339, Block No.l, From South Side, C.S.No. 227/2+3a,
Harpale Park, Opp.Berger Paint, Phursungi Pune, Maharashtra 412308 India to transact the
following business: :

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1) To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone and
Consolidated), containing the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2020, Statement of
changes in Equity, Profit and Loss and cash flow for the year ended 31* March, 2020 along
with the Board Report and Auditors’ Report along with all their all annexure thereon.

2) To appbinf a director in place of Mr. Santosh Pimparkar Shivaji (DIN: 08466723) who retires
by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3) To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

. “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 161(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 read along with Rule 8, 9 and 14 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and provisions of Articles of Association of the company, Mr.
Mohammad Raees Sheikh (DIN- 06857879) was appointed as Additional Director in the
category of Independent Director at the Board Meeting held on 02" day of June, 2020 of the
Company and pursuant to the provisions of sections 149 and 152 read with schedule TV and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and applicable provisions of the
SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force), the approval of the members of the Company be and is
hereby granted for the Appointment of Mr. Mohammad Raees Sheikh (DIN- 06857879), in the
category of Independent Director of the Company for a term of five(5) years w.e.f. 02™ June,
2020 to 01* June, 2025 .”

4) To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as Ordinary Resolution: ' :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 161(1) of the'Companies Act,
- 2013 read along with Rule 8, 9 and 14 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and provisions of Articles of Association of the company, Mrs. Shikha
Rai (DIN- 08202841) was appointed as Additional Director in the category of Independent
Director w.e.f 28™ July, 2020 of the Company and pursuant to the provisions of sections 149
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and 152 read with schedule TV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and
applicable provisions of the SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015(including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), the approval of the
members of the Company be and is hereby granted for the Appointment of Mrs. Shikha Rai
(DIN- 08202841), in the category of Independent Director of the Company for a term of five(5)
years.w.e.f. 28" July, 2020 to 27" July, 2025 .»

5) To-consider and, if thought f' it, to pass w:th or w:lhout modlﬁcanon(s), the folIowmg resolution
as Ordinary Resolution: : :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 (3) and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Rules,
i 2014, M/s Abhijeet Deshmukh-& Co., Cost Accountants (FRN 101280) “Office No. B-112,
I World of Mother Complex, Near Jai Ganesh Vision, Akurdi, Pune — 411035 the Cost Auditor of
| ' the Company, - appointed vide Board Resolution dated 05.09.2020, be paid an annual
: remuneration of INR 1,10,000/- (Rupees one .lac and ten thousand Only) plus applicable
Government taxes, for the Financial Year 2020-21.”

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED)

X

(YASHI GUPTA)
COMPANY SECRETARY AND
. COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Date-05/09/2020
| PIace-Pung

NOTES:

1. The Company got listed with BSE, on SME platform on 23"’ May, 2019.

2. Members seeking any information are requested to write to the Company by email at
cs@cian.co at least 7 days before the date of the Annual General Meeting to enable the
management to reply appropriately at the Annual general Meeting.

3. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint one or more
Proxies to attend and vote instead of himself, on a poll only and such Proxy need not be a
Meinber of the company A person can act as proxy on behalf of member not exceeding 50
{Fifty} and holding in aggregate not more than 10 % of the total share capital of the
company. In case proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than ten
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percent of the total share capital of the C ompany carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall
not act as a proxy for any such other person or shareholder. The instrument of Proxy in order
to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed
and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting i.e by 09:00 AM
on Monday, the 28" day of September,2020. A proxy form is sent herewith. Proxy form
submitted on behalf of the Companies, Societies ete. must be supported by an appropriate
resolution/authority, as applicable.

4. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect
the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not
less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

5. The explanatory statement setting oul the material facts pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013, relating to special business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed.

6. Notice of the Meeting of the Company; inter allia, indicating the process and manner of
remote e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to the members in
Physical form through permitted mode.

7. Voting through electronic means: In compliance with provision of Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Managenent and Administration)
Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20135, the Company is providing
remote E-voting facility as an alternative mode for voting which will enable the members to
cast their votes electronically. Necessary arrangements have been made by the National
Securities Depository Limited {NSDL} to facilitate remote e-voting. The detailed process,
instruction and manner for availing remote e-voting facility is annexed to the Notice.

8 CS Yogendra Sharma, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. 47914) has been
appointed as the Scrutinizer o scrutinize the voling and remote e-Voting process in fair and
fransparent manner..

9. Members who have cast their vote by remore e-Voting prior to fhe meeting may also attend
the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

10. Member can only opt for one mode of voting i.e either by remote e-Voting or poll paper. In
case Members cast their votes through both modes, voting done by remote e-Voting shall

- prevail and votes cast rhrough Poll Paper shall be treated as invalid. .

11. The remote e-Voting period commence on Saturday the 26" day of September, 2020 {09:00
am) and ends on Tuesday the 29" day. of September, 2020{05:00pni}. During this period,
Members holding shares as on Wednesday the 23 day of September, 2020 i.e cut-off date,
may cast their vote electronically. The remote e-Voting module shall be disabled for voting
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cas: by the Member, he/she shall not be allowed to
change it subsequently or cast vote again.

12. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity
share capital- of the company as on Cut-off date. A person, whose names is recorded in the
register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as
on cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail facility of remote e-voting and poll process at the
venue of the meeting.

13. Any person, who acquire shares of the Company and becomes a member of the Company
after dispatch of the Notice and holding shares as on cut-off date, may cast vote after
Jollowing the instruction for remote e-Voting as provided in the Notice convening the
Meeting, which is available on the website of the Company and NSDL. However, if members
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are already registered with NSDL for remote e-Voting, can use their existing User ID and
password for casting your vole. '

14. The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of voting at the meeting, would count the votes cast
at the meeting. Thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-Voting. In the presence of
at least two witness not in the employment of the Company and make, not later than three
days of the conclusion of the méeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total cast in
Javour or against, if any, to the Chairman, who shall countersign the same.

15. The result declared along with .the scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company
website: www.cian.co and on the website of NSDL immediately after the result is declared.
The company ‘shall simultaneously forward the result to BSE Limited where the equity shares
of the Company are listed.

Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received in the enclosed Proxy Form at the
Registered Office of the company not less than forty-eight hours before the time fixed for the
Meeting.

16. Members/Proxies/Authorised Representatives are requested to bring the attendance slips duly
filled in for attending the, Meeting. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are
requested to write their client ID and DP ID numbers and those who hold shares in physical
form are requested to write their Folio Number in the attendance shp for attending the
Meeting. . : :

17. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of Meeting
and ending with the conclusion of the Meeting, a Member would be entitled to inspect the
proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the company. All documents referred
to in the Notice and accompanying explanatory statement are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the company on all working days of the company between 11:00 a.m. and
1:00 p.m. up to the date of the General Meeting and at the venue of the Meeting for the
duration of the Meeting. _

18. Route-map to the venue of the Meeting is provided at the end of the Notice.

e

Request to the members
a) Intimate Changes, if any, in their registered addresses immediately.
b) Quote their ledger folio number in all their correspondence. ‘
¢) Handover the enclosed attendance slip, duly signed in accordance with their specimen
registered with the Company for admission to the meeting place.

How do | vote electru_ni'call'y using NSDL e-Vbting;ﬂste"m?

The way to vote giectkonicaﬂy on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned
below: :

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 are mentioned below:

| How to Log-into NSDL e-Voting website? ]
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I. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
" https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

s 2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholders’ section.

'.. ' 3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a
' Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https.//eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast
your vote electronically. '

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat |Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical '

a) For Members who hold shares in demat - | 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit Client
account with NSDL. _ ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is
|N300***12******.

b) For Members who holdshares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

account with CDSL.
For example if your Beneficiary ID is

T2 *kwxdnddkd bk sk phan your user ID is
2Rk ok ok ke

¢) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN -Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then wuser ID is
101456001 *** ’

3. Your password details are given below:
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a) If you are already reg:stered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to

login and cast your vote. .

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to
change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password"?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your .
‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the emalil
sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the
‘attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf
file is ydur 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains
-your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) Af you'r email ID is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to
you on your postal address.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten

your password:

a) Clickon“Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat
“account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. i

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number,
your PAN, your name and your registered address.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on
the e-Voting system of NSDL. ¢

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

. --‘E‘:‘}'&-‘D}F‘.‘:ub = 2 : . —
ey —rs
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: 9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-vbting wiH open. )

g ) Details on Step 2 are given below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?
I. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on
e-Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which
you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.
4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

5. Cast your vote by selecting apprebriate'options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm” when prompted. ' '

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1 Institutional s_hareholders‘[i.e. other than indi\'fiduals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with
attested specimen signature of the dt.fly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to
vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to <Please mention the e-mail ID of
Scrutinizer> with a copy marked to evuting@nsdl.co.in.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event,
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you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset

of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.:

atevoting@nsdl.co.in

Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section
1800-222-990 or send a request

DETAILS OF THE DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPO!NTMENT IN

THE ENSUING

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

In Pursuance to the provisions of Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and SS-2 issued by
the ICSI, details of Directors seeking appointment/ reappointment at the ensuing Annual
general meeting are as follows:

Name of Director Mr. Santosh Mr. Mohammad Raees. Mrs. Shikha Rai
' Pimparkar Sheikh
Shivaji )
DIN . 08466723 06857879 08202841
Designation Director Director _ Director
Category Executive Independent & Non- JIndependent & Non-
Director Executive Executive
Date of Birth 14/02/1979 03/06/1975 28/11/1992
Nationality India India India
Date of Appointment 08" July, 2019 - 02™ June, 2020 28" July, 2020
Qualification He has over 15 He is the member of the | She is the member of
years of ’ Institute of Companies | the Institute of
experience in the | Secretaries of India. Companies Secretaries
field of . : of India.
Marketing.His
education
qualification is
B.Pharm, MBA. -
‘No. of shares held 0 0 0
List of outside Directorship 0 0
Chairman / Member of the 0 e Chairman of Audit :
Committees of the Board of Committee ~Member of Audit
Directors of the Company ¢ Member of Committee
: Stakeholder .Stakeholder
Relationship Relationship
Committee and Committee ,
Nomination and Nomination and
- Remuneration Remuneration
Committee Committee and
’ ' Corporate Social
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_ : . Responsibility
Committee
Chairman / Member of the 0 0 0

Committees of the Board,
Directors of other
Companies in which he is
director

Disclosures of relationships NA NA . NA
between directors inter-se. : :

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT
TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 '

ITEM NO.3

Mr, M. R Sheikh (DIN-06857879) is Qualified Company Secretary offering 14 Years of experience in
Corporate Law, RBI/NBFC’s Companies, Listing Agreement/ SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, Accounts,
Finance, Bank Compliances and Wind Power project, Rating Assignment etc.

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 02™ June, 2020 has appointed Mr. M. R Sheikh(DIN-
06857879) as the Additional Director in the category of Independent Directors of the Company, Subject to
approval of the members in the ensuing Annual General Meeting for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years
w.e.f. 02" June, 2020 to 01* June, 2025.

The board based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, consider his
background and experience would be beneficial to the Company and it is desirable to avail his services as
an Independent Director. Accordingly, it is proposed to appoint Mr. M. R Sheikh(DIN-06857879) as the
Independent Director of the Company, who is not liable to retire by rotation, for a first term of 5 (five)
consecutive years on the Board of the Company. Mr. M. R Sheikh(DIN-06857879) is not disqualified
from being appointed as a Director in term of section 164 of the Act.

The Company has also received declaration from Mr. M. R Sheikh(DIN-06857879)that he meets the
criteria of independence as prescribed both under Section 149(6) of the Act and under the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations,2015. ' '

Copy of draft letter of appointment settiné; out the terms and conditions of appointment is available for
inspection by the members at the registered office of the company.

Mr. M. R Sheikh (DIN-06857879) may be deemed to be interested in the respective resolutions set out
item No.3 to the extent of fee as may be drawn by his.

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/ their
relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution. The Board
commends the “Ordinary Resolution” set out at Item No.3 of the Notice for approval by the members,
Mr. M. R Sheikh (DIN-06857879) do not hold any share in.the Company.

ITEM NO.4
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Mrs. Shikha Rai (DIN: 08202841) is an-Associate member of Institute of Companies Secretaries of
India., she is a partner of Mamta Binani &Associates. She is having 5 years of experience in this field.
she has been dealing with various matters relating to Corporate and Commercial laws such as
Restructuring, Audit, Transactions and specializing in Insolvency and Bankruptcy Laws. Her acumen lies
in matters like Corporate Advisory, Opinions, Streamlining the Complexities in Transactions.

The Board of Directors on 28" July, 2020 has appointed via circular resolution Mrs. Shikha Rai (DIN:
08202841) as the Additional Director in the category of Independent women Directors of the Company,
Subject to approval of the members in the ensuing Anpual General Meeting for a term of 5 (Five)
consecutive years w.e.f, 28™ July,2020 to 27™ July, 2025. :

The board based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, consider her
background and experience would be beneficial to the Company and it is desirable to avail her services as
an Independent Director. Accordingly, it is proposed to appoint Mrs. Shikha Rai (DIN: 08202841) as the
Independent women Director of the Company, who is not liable to retire by rotation, for a first term of 5
(five) consecutive years on the Board of the Company. Mrs. Shikha Rai (DIN: 08202841) is not
disqualified from being appointed as a Director in term of section 164 of the Act.

The Company has also received declaration from Mrs. Shikha Rai (DIN: 08202841) that he meets the
criteria of independence as prescribed both under Section 149(6) of the Act and under the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015,

Copy of draft letter of appointment setting out the terms and conditions of appointment is available for
inspection by the members at the registered office of the company

Mrs. Shikha Rai (DIN: 08202841) may be deemed to be interested in the respectwe resolutions set out
item No.4 to the extent of fee as may be drawn by his.

Save and except the above, none of the other Du'ectorsf Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/ their
relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution. The Board
commends the “Ordinary Resolution” set out at Item No.4 of the Notice for approval by the members,
Mrs. Shikha Rai (DIN: 0820284 1) do not hold any share in the Company.

ITEM NO.5

The Board on the recommendation of Audit Committee has approved the appointment of M/s
Abhijeet Deshmukh & Co., Cost & Management Accountants (FRN 101280) as the Cost Auditor
of the Company for conducting Cost Audit for the year 2020-21 at a remuneration of Rs. 1,10,000/-
(One lac and ten thousand only) plus applicable GST. In accordance with the provision of section 148
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 the remuneration
payable to the Cost Auditor is required to be ratified by the Members of the company, accordingly
consent of the members are sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 5 of the
notice for ratification of remuneration payable to the cost auditors.
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None of the directors or Key Managerla] Personnel (KMP) or their relatives are concerned or
interested financially- or otherwise in the proposed Resolution. The Board recommends to pass
necessary resolution as set out in the Item No. 5 of the notice as an Ordinary Resolution.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

(FORM Y KNOWN AS CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED)

(FASHI A)

COMPANY SECRETARY ANDCOMPLIANCE OFFICER

Date-05/09/2020
Place-Pune

s il
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To,
The Members/Shareholders,

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 17™ Annual Report on the Business and Operations of the
Company, together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2020.

1] : 135
Revenue from Operations 5,704.60 | . 6.244.17 5708.83 NA
Other Income 78.90 96.02 86.27 NA
Total Income 5,783.50 6340.20 5795.10 NA
Profit before finance cost, NA
depreciation, exceptional
items, extraordinary expenses i SR 82912 804.4
& tax expense
] Less: Depreciation & 24546 239.01 444 .87 NA
amortization - G s e
| Less: Finance cost - 580.92 509:62 711.97 NA
Less: Exceptional & Extra- 0 (3.58) 0| NA
ordinary Item
Profit before tax : ' 7.46 : 94.08 (352.44) NA
Less: Current tax expense . 14.91 16.57 14.91 NA
Deferred tax : (0.21) | . 11.98 11.41 NA
Net Profit for the year - (7.24) 65.52 (378.76) NA
Add: Other Comprehensive 0.00 0.00 0 NA
Total Comprehensive Income (7.24) 65.52 (378.76) NA
Paid up Equity Share Capital © 2336.08 1714.48 2336.08 NA
EPS (Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (1.62) NA
il | each) Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) (0.03) 0.38




Your company is engaged in manufacturing of multiple lines- tablets, capsuies, soft. gels, liquid orals ,
. ointments/ creams & sachets. Our portfolio comprises of gynaecology, haematinic, cardio- diabetic,
orthopedic, pediatric, derma-cosmetic, antibiotic, CNS, vitamins & nutrient products.

Products are developed at our centralized R &D, staffed with world class professionals who are in constant
pursuit to develop differentiated products.

The company is also exporting its products to various countries viz Afghanistan, Benin, Bhutan, Bolivia,
Cambodia and also enhance its productmn capacity by mstallmg additional machinery for manufacturing
variety of products.

* Total income for the year was Rs. 5,783.50 Lakhs as é’bmpéired to Rs: 6,340.20 Lakhs.

* Revenue from operations for the year was Rs. 5,704.60 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 6,244.17 Lakhs in the
previous year.

» Profit/(Loss) before tax for the year was Rs. 7.46 Lakhs as compa.red to profit of Rs. 94. 08 Lakhs in the
prev;ous year.

* Profit/(Loss) after tax for the year was Rs. (7.24) Lakhs as compared to Rs. 65.52 Lakhs in previous year.

1.- DR. SMITHS BIOTECH PRIVATE LlMITED

During the financial year 2019-20, Dr. Smiths Blotech Private lelted has reported a total income of Rs.
12.54/- Lakhs and incurred total expenditure of Rs. 372.44/- Lakhs thus the Company suffered a total
profit/loss before tax of Rs. (359.90)/- Lakhs. The Company still in its 1mtlal years of business
development and setting its operatlons

Directors are of the view that, considering the financial opportunities and future growth prospects for the
company, the company will need funds. Hence with the intention to conserve the reserves and profits, the

. Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend on Equity for the financial-year 2019-20.

- Yaur Directors do not propose transfer of any amount to the General Reserves. Full amount of net profit are

carried to reserve & Surplus account of the Company.

. During the year, your Company has not changed its busmess or object and continues to be in the
same line of business as per main object of the Company.



During the year under review the fol lov\'fing changes have taken_plag-e in the share capital of the Company.

Pursuant to Initial Public Offer of Equity Shares by the Company, the Board of Directors, in-their

Meeting held on May 21%, 2019, has allotted total 62,16,000 Equity Shares of  10/- each at price of ¥ 61/- per

equity shares (the “Issue Price”), (including a premium of Z 51 per equity share), to the successful allottees,
- whose list have been finalized by the Company, the Registrar to the issue and merchant banker in consultation

with the BSE Limited.

The present Paid-up Capltal of the Company is ¥ 23,36,07,640/- divided into 2,33,60,764 Equity Shares of ¥
- 10/- each. - ;

¢ INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER AND LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES

3 . The Board of Directors had, in its meeting held on January 09", 2019, proposed the Initial Public Offer for
w . an aggregate amount of not exceeding Rs. 70.00 Crore (Rupees Seventy Crore Only) at such price as may

2 be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with Merchant Banker. The Members of the
Company had also approved the proposal of the Board of Directors in their Extra-ordinary General
Meeting held on January 14" 2019.

Pursuant to the authority granted by the Members of the Company, the Board of Directors has appointed
Fedex Securities Private Limited as Lead Manager and Bigshare Services Private Limited as Registrar to
the Issue and Share Transfer Agent for the proposed Public Issue.

The Company had applied to BSE Limited (“BSE”) for in-principle approval for listing its
- equity shares pn the SME Platform of the BSE. BSE has, vide its letter dated, March 29", 2019, granted its
In-Principle Approval to the Company.

The Company has filed Prospectus to the Registrar of the Company, Pune on April 20", 2019. The Public
Issue was opened on Thursday, May 02", 2019 and closed on Wednesday, May 15", 2019.The Basis of
Allotment was finalized by Company, Registrar to the issue and merchant banker in consultation with the
BSE Limited on May 20", 2019. The Company has applied for listing of its total equity shares to BSE and
BSE has granted its approval vide its letter dated May 22", 2019. The tradmg of equlty shares of the
Company commenced on May 23“i 2019 at SME Platform ofBSE

- A) CONSTITUTION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS: .

The composition of Board complies with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). Further, in
pursuance of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

* (“Listing Regulations™), the Company is exempted from requirement of having composition of Board as per
Regulation 17 of Listing Regulations.

None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than ten Committees or Chairman of more than five
committees across all the Public companies in which they are Director. The necessary disclosures regarding
- Committee positions have been made by all the Directors.




None of the Director of the Company is serving as a Whole-Time Director in any Listed Company and is
holding position of Independent Director in more than 3 Listed-Company and none of the Director of the
- Company is holding position as Independent Director in more than 7 Listed Cor’npany None of the Directors
of the Company is disqualified for being appointed as Dlrector as specified in Section 164 (2) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

* During the financial year under report there were changes in the constitution of the Board of Directors of the
Company. The strength of the Board of Directors as on 31 *March, 2020 was Six Directors, as follows:

01 | 01304850 [Mr. Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar 07/01/2003 Managing Director
.02 | 07578366 [Mr. Riyaz Bashir Khan ' 29/07/2016 Whole Time Director

03 | 01987724 |Mr. Padmanabhan Balasubramaniam  *| 14/01/2019 Independent Director
04 | 06560184 |Ms. Smita Khanna 5 14/01/2019 ~ Independent Director

05 | 08466723 |Mr. Santosh Pimparkar Shivaji : 08/07/2019 Director

06 | 08502901 |Mr. Paresh Arun Shah 08/07/2019 . Director

: During the financial year under review, following changes have occurred in the constitution of the Board of
Directors of the Company: ;

01 | 05172308 | Mr. Pankaj Shriniwas Zanwar 08/07/2019 Resignation U/s 168
- 02| 08466723 | Mr. Santosh Pimparkar Shivaji 08/07/2019 Appointed as  additional
: : Director
03 | 08502901 | Mr. Paresh Arun Shah g 08/07/2019 Appointed as  additional
- & Director
04 | 08466723 | Mr. Santosh Pimparkar Shivaji 30/10/2019 | Regularized as Director
05 | 08502901 | Mr. Paresh Arun Shah .| 30/10/2019 | Regularized as Director

'B) MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policy and strategy apart
from other Board business. The notice of Board meeting is given well in advance to all the Directors.

During the financial year under report the Board of Director’s of the company have duly met for 12 times, in
respect of which meetings, proper notices were gwen and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed
in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

The meetings of the Board of Dn‘ectors of the Company were held as follows:

20.04.2019 Corporate Office 3(Three) e Suraj Shriniwas Zan

e Pankaj Shriniwas Zanwar
¢ Riyaz Bashir Khan




16.05.2019

Corporate Office

3(+hree5

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
Pankaj Shriniwas Zanwar
Riyaz Bashir Khan

21.05.2019

Corporate Office

3(Three)

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
Pankaj Shriniwas Zanwar
Riyaz Bashir Khan

08.07.2019

Hotel Arora
Tower, Pune

3(Three)

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
Riyaz Bashir Khan
Padmanabhan Balasubramaniam

03.08.2019

Corporate Office

5(Five)

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
Riyaz Bashir Khan
Smita Khanna

Paresh Shah

Santosh Pimparkar

06.09.2019

Corporate Office

4(Four)

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
Riyaz Bashir Khan
Paresh Shah

Santosh Pimparkar

30.09.2019

Corporate Office

6(Six)

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar

Riyaz Bashir Khan

Smita Khanna

Paresh Shah

Santosh Pimparkar
Padmanabhan Balasubramaniam

11.10.2019

Corporate Office

3(Three)

- Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar

Riyaz Bashir Khan
Paresh Shah
Santosh Pimparkar

12.11.2019

Corporate Office

6(Six)

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar

Riyaz Bashir Khan

Smita Khanna

Paresh Shah _

Santosh Pimparkar
Padmanabhan Balasubramaniam

10.

02.12.2019

|Corporate Of;ﬁce

4(Four)

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
Riyaz Bashir Khan
Paresh Shah

Santosh Pimparkar

1

13.01.2019

Corporate Office

4(Four)

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar
Riyaz Bashir Khan
Paresh Shah

Santosh Pimparkar

12,

28.02.2019

Corporate Office

. 5(Five)

Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar




e Riyaz Bashir Khan
e Smita Khanna -

e Paresh Shah. .

e Santosh 'Pimparkar

| The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days.

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules miade there under, the Company has two Non-
Promoter Non-Executive lndependent Directors in line with the act. A separate meeting of Independent
Directors was held on Monday, 16" December, 2019 to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors
and Board as whole and performance of Chairperson of the Company including assessment of quality, quantity
and timeliness of flow of information between Company management and Board.

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under Section 149 (7) of the
act that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149 (6) of the act.

Following is the composition of the Board of Dlrectors and Key Managerlal Personnel of the Company as on
31" March, 2020:

01 | 01304850 Mr. Suraj Shriniwas Zanwar - 07/01/2003 Managing Director

02 07578366  |Mr. Riyaz Bashir Khan 29/07/2016 Whole time Director

03 01987724  |Mr. Padmanabhan : 14/01/2019 Independent Director
: , Balasubramaniam

04 06560184  [Ms. Smita Khanna 14/01/2019 Independent Director

05 08466723 r. Santosh Pimparkar Shivaji 08/07/2019 Director

06 08502901 [Mr. Paresh Arun Shah 08/07/2019 Director

07 BGSPK3308N M. Deepak Khandelwal . 28/02/2020 Chief Financial Officer

08 BOSPG7481N |Ms. Yashi Gupta 06!09!2019 Company Secretary

‘Based on the disclosures as provided by the dlrectors of the ¢ompany in pursuance to the provisions of Section

164 of the companies Act 2013, none of the Directors of the company is found to be disqualified.

During the Financial Year Mr. Pankaj Shriniwas Zanwar were resigned and Mr. Santosh- ‘Pimparkar Shivaji
and Mr. Paresh Arun Shah were appointed as the additional directors of the company w.e.f. 08.07.2019 and
thereafter regularized in the Annual General Meeting held on 30.10.2019,

During the Financial year under review, Mr. Chandra Prakash Singh, Chief Financial Officer of the Company
had tendered his resignation from the post w.e.f. September 19, 2019. The Company has, in his place,

appointed Mr. Deepak Khandelwal as Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f. February 28, 2020.

During the Financial year under review, Ms. Usha Jaswani, Company Secretary of the Company had tendered
her resignation from the post w.e.f. July 24, 2019. The Company has, in her place, appointed Ms. Yashi Gupta
as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. September 06, 2019.



*The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluatlon of its own performance board committees and
individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act. ’

e  The performance of the board was evaluated by the board, after seeking inputs from all the directors,
on the basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board
processes, information and functioning etc.

e The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seekmg inputs from the
committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness
of committee meetings, etc.

o The board and the nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the performance of the
individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the
board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and
constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the chairman was also evaluated on
the key aspects of his role.

. Separate meeting of independent directors was held to evaluate the performance of non-independent directors,
performance of the board as a whole and performance of the chairman, taking into account the views of
executive directors and non-executive directors. Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by

‘the entire board, excluding the independent d:rector belng eval uated

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (C) and Sectmn 134 (5) the Board of Dlreetors hereby confirm
that:

a. In the preparation of the annual acceunls for the year' ended 31*March, 2020, the applicable accounting
standards read with requirements set out under Schedule 111 to the Act have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures; (and there are no material departures from the same);

b. Appropriate 5ccountiné, policies have been selected and appl.ied them consistently and made judgements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of
* the company at the end of the ﬁnancial year and of the loss of the company for that period;

_c. proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of the adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of this act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detectmg fraud and other irregularities;

d. ' the annual accounts have been prepared ona going"concém basis; and

© . e proper systems to ensure compliance with the prowsmns of all applicable laws had been devised and were

in place and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.



As per the provision of the Cbmpanies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted following Committees of the
Boards:

I
2.
3
4.

Audit committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Stakeholder Relationship Committee
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

e Audit Committee:

The Board of Directors, in their meeting held on 22“".lanuary, 2019, had formed audit committee in line with
the provisions Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

- During the year under review, Audit Commtttee met 7 tlmes viz 20 April, 20[9 08" July,2019 03" August,

2019, 30" September, 2019,04™ November, 2019 12" November, 20]9 and 28" February, 2020.

The Composition and attendance of the members of thé Audit Committee:

Name of Director Position of Committee No. of meeting attended
Balasubramaniam Padmanabhan Chairman 5
Suraj Zanwar Member 7
Smita Khanna . Member 5

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

° Nomi-nation and Remuneration Committee::

The Board of Directors, in their meeting held on QZhdJanuary, 2019, had formed Nomination and
Remuneration committee in line with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the Financial year 2019-20, the Committee met 04 time on 06" July, 2019, 03" August, 2019, 30™

* September, 2019 and 12" November, 2019.

The Composition and attendance of the members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Name of Director A Position of Committee No. of meeting attended
Smita Khanna Chairman 4
Paresh Arun Shah Member 3
Balasubramaniam Padmanabhan -| Member _ 3

" The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

-Nomination and Remuneration Policx %

Nomination and Remuneration Policy in the Company is designed to create a high performance culture. It
enables the Company to attract motivated and retained manpower in competitive market, and to harmonize the

' aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company. The Company pays remuneration by

way of salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances to its Managing Director and the Executive Directors.

* The Nomination and Remuneration Policy, as adopted by the Board of Directors, is placed on the website of

the Company at www.cian.co and is annexed to this Report as Annexure F.



Remuneration of Directors:

The details of remuneration/sitting fees paid during the financial year 2019-20 to Executive Directors/Directors
of the Company is provided in. Form MGT-9 which is the part of this report.

~ » Stakeholder Relationship Committee:

The Board of Directors, in their meeting held on 22™January 2019, had formed Stakeholder’s Relationship

- Committee.

During the year under review, Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee met 3 times.viz on 03" August,

2019,04" November, 2019 and 28" February, 2020 .

The Composition and attendance of the members of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee:

Name of Director Position of Committee No. of meeting attended
Paresh Arun Shah Chairman 3
Smita Khanna Member 3
Balasubramaniam Padmanabhan Member 1

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Sécretary to the Committee.

e Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

The Board of Directors, in their meeting held on 22“"January 2019, had formed Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee. f

During the Financial year 2019-20, the Committee met 02 times on 20™ April, 2019 and 03™ August, 2019,

The Composition and attendance of the‘members of the Corporate. Social Responsibility Committee:

Name of Director Position of Committee No. of meeting attended
Suraj Zanwar Chairman 2,

Paresh Arun Shah Member 1

Smita Khanna Member 1

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

In accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has adopted a Whistle Blower
Policy to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any.

- The Company had established a mechanism for directors and employees to report concerns about unethical

behavior, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of our Code of Conduct and Ethics. The mechanism also

-provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors and employees who avail of the mechanism -

and also provide for direct access to the'Chairman of the Audit Committee in the exceptional cases.

We affirm that during the financial year 2019-20, no empl.oyee or director was denied access to the Audit
Committee. § ' '



. The details of remuneration paid during the financial year 2019-20 to Directors of the Company is provided in
Form MGT-9 which is the part of this report.

In terms of the provisions of Sections 73 of the Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014, the Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review and as such, no amount of
principal or interest was outstanding as on March 31, 2020. -

During the Company under report the company has invested in the 22, 00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each
‘aggregating to Rs. 70884000 in Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited .

Your directors wish to inform you that above investment are well within the limits as prescribed under section
186 of Companies Act 2013. ' :

Annual Return extracts in the accordancé with Section 92 ;sub — section (3) of the Companies Act, 2013; read
with Rule No. 12 (1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 has been annexed to
this report in Form MGT — 9 as “Annexure A”. ' '

Further, In accordance with the provisions of section 92 (3) of the Companies Amendment Act, 2017, the copy
of*‘Annual Return has been placed on the web site of the company. The members may follow below the web-
link for the same.www.cian.co :

1] - "During the financial year under report the Compaqy has entered into the contracts or arrangements in
1 pursuance of the provisions section 188 (1) of the Companies Act 2013, the particulars such transactions in
.prescribed Form No. AOC-2, has been annexed herewith as “Annexure B”.

* Pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, detail of ratio of the remuneration of each director to the
median employee’s remuneration are appended to this report as “Annexure C”

There is no employee drawing remuneration of Rs. 8,50,000/- per month -or Rs.1,02,00,000/- per year,
therefore the particulars of employees as required u/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2)
and Rule (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,are not
applicable to the company. _ » .

' Name of the top 10 employees in term of remuneration drawn in the financials year 2019-20: _
. A statement of Top-10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule 5(3) of .

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended, is annexed
with the report “Annexure D”. ! y ALY




. The foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year are as under:

As required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Coi‘npanies A.ct, 2013, read with the Companieé (Accounts) Rules,

2014, information relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning
. and Outgo is as follows: : ;

a. Conservation of Energy &Technology Absorption: -

The Company is taking adequate steps to conserve the energy at all the levels and the Company is also
implementing various measures for reduction in consumption of energy. The Disclosure of Particulars with
respect to Conservation of Energy has been attached herewith as in FORM A as “Annexure E”. There is no
technology absorption during the year under review.

b. Foreign Exchange earnings and Outgo:

Amount in Lakhs

Foreign Exchange Earnings

Foreign Exchange Outgo ' S ; = -

_ In today’s economic environment, Risk Managernent is a very 1mportant part of busmess The Company is

exposed to inherent uncertainties owing to the sectors in which it operates. A key factor in determining a
company’s capacity to create sustainable value is the risks that the company is willing to take (at strateglc and
operational levels) and its ability to manage them effectively. Many risks exist in a company’s operating
environment and they emerge on a regular basis. The Company's Risk Management processes focuses on
ensuring that these risks are identified on a timely basis and addressed.

Your Company also has a Risk Management Framework in place covering all critical areas of operation. This
framework is reviewed periodically keeping in mind the business dynamics and external environment and

~ provides the guidelines for managing the various risks across the business.

The Process of Risk Management include following steps:

. 1) Risk Identifi cation and Impact Assessment
2) Risk Evaluation
3) Risk Reporting and Disclosures
4) Risk Mitigating and Monitoring

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls. This ensures that all transactions are
authorized, recorded and reported correctly, and assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from
unauthorized use or disposition. In addition, there are operational controls and fraud risk controls, covering the
entire spectrum of internal financial controls.

The Internal Auditor of the Company carries out review of the internal control systems and procedures. The
internal audit reports are reviewed by Audit Committee and Board.

Your Company has also put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial

_statements commensurate with the size and nature of operations of the Company. During the year, such



- controls were tested and no material discrepancy or weakness in the Company’s internal controls over financial

reporting was observed.

Your Company strives to incorporate the appropriate standards for corporate governance. However, pursuant
to Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulattons 2015 the
Company is not required to mandatorily comply with the

_ provisions of certain regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obhganons and Disclosure Reqmrements) Regulations,
2015 and therefore the Company has not provided a separate report on Corporate Governance, although few of
the information are provided in this report under relevant heading.

In.terms of Regulation 34, and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 a review of the performance of the Company, for the year under review, Management
Discussion and Analysis Report, is presented in a separate sectlon forming part of this Annual Report as
“Annexure I”.

« STATUTORY AUDITORS:

During the Financial Year 2019-20 M/s. Agrawal Dhand Motwani & Co., Chartered Accountants, Pune,
(FRN- 002824C) had shown their unwillingness to continue as the Statutory Auditor and had submitted
Resignation on 04" day of July, 2019. Hence to fill the casual vacancy aroused on such occasion the company

" has appointed M/s. Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co., Chartered Accountants, Pune (FRN-008007C), in the extra

ordinary general meeting held on 04" September 2019 as the Statutory Auditor for the F.Y. 2018-19.

Subsequently  the Auditor M/s. Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co., Chartered Accountants, Pune (FRN-008007C),

who were ?&)pomted as Statutory Auditor for the financial year 2018-19, was aLEpomted for five consecutive
years at 16 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Wednesday, 30" October, 2019(*) shall hold-
the office till the conclusion of the 21® Annual General Meeting to be held in the 2024. As required under
Regulation 33(d) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 the auditors have also confirmed that they hold a
valid certificate

* issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Board of the company

takes pleasure in stating that no such observation has been made by the Auditors in their report which needs
.any further explanation by the Board.

e INTERNAL AUDITOR:

" The compan)) has app.ointed an independent firm of Chartered Accountants M/s Ramesh J Somani &

Company, Chartered Accountants (FRN 131992W), for conducting the audit as per the internal audit standards
and regulations. The internal auditor reports their findings to the audit committee of the board. The audit

- function maintains its independence and objectivity while carrying out assignments. It evaluates on a

continuous basis, the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control mechanism with interaction of KMP and
functional staff.

e« SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014, your Company has appointed KPRC and Associates,



Practicing Company Secretaries firm, Pune to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the first
financial year 2019-20. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure H to this Report.

e COST AUDITOR:

.The company is trying to maintaining the Cost Records as specified by the Central Government under section

148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014,
and accordingly such accounts and records are made and maintained by the Company in full fledge form in
near future as assured by the board. Further, the cost records are also audited by M/s Nawal Barde Devdhe&
Associates, Cost Auditors. However, The Company has already filed the first Cost Audit Report for the year
2018-19 to the Central Government, which was self-explanatory and needs no comments. The Company is in

process to file the Cost Audit Report for the year 2019-20.

Your Directors had, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, appointed M/s Abhijeet Deshmukh &
Co..Cost Auditors to audit the cost accounts of the Company for the financial year 2020-21 on a remuneration
of Rs. 1,10,000/- (plus GST). As required under the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration payable to the
Cost Auditor is required to' be placed before the Members in General Meeting for their ratification.
Accordingly, a resolution seeking Member’s ratification for the remuneration payable to M/s Abhijeet
Deshmukh & Co., Cost Auditors is included at Item No. 5 of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting.

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013. :

During the Financial Year company has not recewed any cases regardlng Fraud repomng required under
Companies Amendment Act, 2015.

The Credit Rating Agency Brickwork has awarded Credit rating of BWR D for long term Facilities and short
term Facilities to the company’s borrowings. Further that there is a change in the rating of the company during
the period under review the company rating is downgraded from BWR BBB- for Long term facilities and
BWR Aj; for short-term facilities of the company.

- The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on Prevention,

Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace, in line with the provisions of the Sexual

_Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there

under. The Policy aims to provide protection to employees at the work place and prevent and redress
complaints of sexual harassment and for matters connected or, incidental thereto, with the objective of
providing a safe working environment, where employees feel secure. :

The Company has always provided a congenial atmosphere for work to all the'employ_eeé that is free from
discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment.’ It has provided equal opportunities of

* employment to all without regard to their-caste, religion, color, marital status and sex.

The company is in process of  constitution of Internal Complai_nts Committee as required under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.



The Company has not received any complaint of sexual harassment during the financial year 2019-20.

There is no significant or material order passed during the year by any regulator, court or tribunal impacting
the going concern status of the Company or its future operations.

"The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responmb:llty (CSR) Policy of your Company and the initiatives
undertaken by your Company on CSR activities during the year under review are set.out in “Annexure G” of
this report in the format prescribed under the Companies (CSR’ Policy) Rules, '2014. The CSR policy is
available on the website of your Company.

: Companies which become to be Company’s Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year 2019-20 as “Annexure J”:

S. No. Name of Company Nature Percentage of Section
' ‘ Holding
1 Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Wholly Owned 99.99% 2(87)
£ Limited Subsidiary

i ' The provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the maintenance of cost records are
f - ‘applicable to the Company and company has maintaine{l adequate cost records during the year under review.

~ The Board of Dzrectors confirms that the secreta:nal standards as applicable to the company have been
complied with.

M/s Abil Chempharma Private erlted filed complamt w/s 9 of Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC)
with Hon’ble NCL.T Mumbai on 27 Novernber 2019.

The Hon’ble NCLT, Mumbai vide order dated 13" February,2020 has dismissed the petition by mentioning’

that the operational Creditor reports that full and final payment of claim in the matter has been received by the
Operational Creditor, so he withdrawn that petition. .

“Your Directors take this opportunity to convey thelr thanks to the Company s valued Customers for the trust
and confidence reposed by them in the Company.” :

Your Directors also wish to sincerely thank the. Bankers, Suppliers, Statutory Auditors, Secretanal Consultants
and Shareholders for their continued support and co.operation.

. Your Directors acknowledge the support of éll deemment, Semi- Government and other Statutory
Authorities during the year under review and look forward to have the same support in future too.




Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation of the devotion, dedication and sense of
: . commitment shown by the employees at all' levels and the contribution made by them towards growth and
T smooth operations of the Company.

The statements forming part of the Directors’ Report may contain certain forward looking remarks within the

meaning of applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. Many factors could

cause the actual results, performances or achievements of the company to be materially different from any

! 3 future results, performances or achievements that may be expressed or implied by such forward looking

i _statements. This Report should be read in con_]unctmn with the financial statements included herein and the
) notes thereto.

' BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(Formerly Ij‘wn as Cian Healthcare Private Limited).

7
(SURAJ S WAS ZANWAR)

MANA G DIRECTOR ' ,
DIN: 01304850 e . DIN: 08502901 !

¥ i

Date: 05/09/2020
Placé: Pune




ANNEXURE A

. As on the financial year ended March, 2020

[Pursuam to sectzon 92(3) of the Compames Acr 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Compames (Managemenr and Admzmsrranan) Rules,

2014]

L.24233PN2003PLC017563

CIN
02 Registration date 1 07/01/2003 :
03 Name.of the Company Cian Healthcare Limited (formerly kn'own Cian
' = Bbs Healthcare Private Limited)
04 Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited By Shares & Non—Govemment
: ' o ' : Company .
05 Address of the Registered office and contact details Milkat No.3339, Block No. 1, From South Side, C.S No
e : 227/2+3a,HarpaIepark,Opp Bergerpaint,Phursungi, Pune-~
FR ; 412308
06 Whether listed company Yes
07 - Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Bigshare Services Private Limited

Transfer Agent, if any.

' MakwanaRoad.Marol,

1* Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,

Andheri(E), Mumbai-400059,

Maharashtra, India

Email: investor@bigshareonline.com

Tel: +91 - 22 — 4043 0200; Fax: +91 — 22 - 2847 5207
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All the business activities contribuﬁng 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated: -

anufacture of pharmaceutlcals mechcmal chemxcal and
botanical products - :

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING.SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

_— e T AN OUDHIDIARY AND ASSUCIA TR COMPANIEKS:

S.N | Name and Address of CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiary/Associates | % of shares Applicable
- the Company ' - ' . held Section
1 | Name: Dr. Smiths U24246PN2015PTC154818 ‘Wholly owned Subsidiary 100% 2(87)
.| Biotech Private Limited .

Address: SN-593, Opp _
Malbar Hill, Sindh Hind ~ |
Socy, Lulla Ngr, Pune :
Maharashtra 411048 India |

- Category-wise Share Holding

Individual /HUF 1,65,61,050

1,65,61,050 96.60 1,65,61,050 NIL 1,65,61,050 70.89 -25.71

=l

Central Govt. NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL




e —

NIL

State Govt.(s) NI NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL “ NI NIL
BodiesCorp. NIL NIL - ~ NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Banks / F1 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Any Other.... NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NRIs/Individual NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Other Individual NIL NIL ~ NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
BodiesCorp. . NIL NIL NIL NIL, NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Banks / FI NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Any Other.... NIL NIL ~ NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Mutual Funds NIL NIL

Banks/FI/Central NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Govt, :

State Govt.(s) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Venture Capital, NIL "NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Funds : :

Insurance NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Companies : B s

Flls NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Foreign Venture NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Capital Funds

Others... NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL © NIL NIL NIL NIL
] »

=S



Lot

NIL

0 | 14000

Bodies Corp.

i) Indian - NIL NIL NIL NIL 2470000 0 2470000 10.57 " +10.57

ii) Overseas " NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Individuals - .
Individual shareholder 52304 7605 59,909 00.12 701909 0 701909 3.00 +2.88
holding nominal share - ’ . ] :
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh :
Individual shareholder | 157705 366100 5,23,805 3.40 3613805 0 3613805 15.47 +12.07
holding nominal share : '
capital in excess of Rs
1 1 lakh
NIL NIL NIL 14000 0.06 +0.06




A) _.Sharehofding afPror;wters_ and Promoter G’roup: -

————————

Mr. GirishDargad

1050

B) Changes in the Promoter’s shareholding.

S Zwar

01 | Mr. SurajZanwar .9360,000 | . 5459 . 5.80 93,60,000 40.07 5.80 .-14,52 .
02 | Mrs. ShakuntalaZanwar 6,00,000 03.50 NIL 6,00,000 02.57 NIL -0.93
03 | Mrs. KavitaZanwar 24,00,000 14.00 181 24,00,000 10.27 1.81 -3.73

04 | Mr. PankajZanwar 42,00,000 24.50. 2.54 42,00,000 17.98 . 2.54 -6.52
05

At the Beginning of Year

93,60,000

54.59

decrease

Date wise increase/decrease
promoter’s shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/ | Public Offer of the Company.
‘(e.g Allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc.)

in | *There is no change in Number of shares held by promoter during the year but there is a

change in percentage of shares due to increase in Number of share holders due to Initial

At the end of the year

|

93,60,000 |

40.07*




avita Zanwar

e —— = Ty 4 s e =

At the Beginning of Year

- 24,00,000 14.00 |

Date:  wise increase/decrease  in
promoter’s shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease
bonus/ sweat equity etc.)

(e.g Allotment/ transfer/

*There-is no change in Number-of shares held by promoter during the year but there is a
change in percentage of shares due to increase in Number of share holders due to Initial
Public Offer of the Company.

I % 10.27%

At the end of the year

24.00,000 |

Panka] Zanwar

At the Beginning of Year 42,00,000 | 24.50

Date  wise increase/decrease  in | *There is no change in Number of shares held by promoter during the year but there is a
promoter’s shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/

decrease. (e.g Allotment/ transfer/

bonus/ sweat equity etc.)

change in. percentage of shares due to increase in Number of share holders due to Initial
Public Offer of the Company.

~42.00,000 | 17.98*

At the end of the year




Shakuntala Zanwar

At the Beginning of Year

- 6,00,000 03.50 : - |

| decrease

Date  wise increase/decrease in
promoter’s shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
(e.g Allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc.)

*There is no change in Number of shares held by promoter during the year but there is a
change in percentage of shares due to increase in Number of share holders due to Initial
Public Offer of the Company.

At the end of the year

| : 6.00,000 | 02.57*

Girish Dargad _
At the Beginning of Year 1,050 00.01 |
-Date  wise increase/decrease ~ in | *There is no change in Number of shares held by promoter during the year but there is a

promoter’s shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g Allotment/ transfer/
bonus/ sweat equity etc.)

change in percentage of shares due to increase in Number of share holders due to Initial
Public Offer of the Company.

At the end of the year

0.004*

I i 1,050 |




India
Risk
Management

"LLP

Credit

444000

1.90

2226000

9.53

444000

1782000

. Acquisition

Girija Amit

Sharma

224000

0.96

456000

1.95

224000

456000

232000

Acquisition

Koushal ‘
Govindprasad

" Sharma

- 110000

0.47

400000

L.71

-110000

400000

2590000

Acquisition

Archana
Mandhani

290000

1.24 -

© 290000

1.24

Narendra
Madhusudhan
Murkumbi

290000

"1.24

- 286000

1.22

~ 290000

286000

4000

Market sell

Radheshyam
Bherulal
Bhandari

242500

1.04

242500

1.04

Acquisition

Shital Rander

142000

0.61

184000

0.79

142000

184000

42000

Acquisition

R
Manufacturing
Co. limited

K

148000

063

148000

0.63

" Acquisition

Jignesh
Amrutlal
Thobhani

134000

0.57

132000

0.56

134000

132000

2000

Market sell

10

Deepak
Halchand

84000

0.34

- 124000

0.53

84000

124000

40000

Acquisition

Sanghavi




D) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

At the beginning of the year 93,60,000 54.59%

Changes during the year *There is no change in Number of shares held by director during the year but
there is a change in percentage of shares due to increase in Number of share
holders due to Initial Public Offer of the Company.

At the end of the year - | - | 93,60,000 | 40.07%*




' INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:

Principal Amount NIL 4419.99 44573 4865.72
Interest due but not paid : NIL NIL : NIL - NIL
Interest accrued but not due NIL | NIL __NIL

uon

Principal Amount 7 78 s v | 470845
Interest due but not paid . | NIL
| In accrued ) _ 21.76




Remuneration to Managing Director,

Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

6.53 :

54.73

oss salary 48.14
a. Salary as per provisions|  NIL NIL NIL
contained in section 17(1)of the
Income-tax Act,1961 ]
b. Value of perquisites u/s17(2) NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act,1961 : : ;
c. Profits in lieu of salary under NIL NIL NIL
section 17(3) Income Tax act,
1961.

ol Stock Option NIL NIL NIL
3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL . NIL
4. Commission NIL NIL NIL
: - as % of profit . NIL NIL . - INIL.

- Others, specify... NIL NIL NIL

2 Others, please specify NA NA NA
Total (A) 48.14 _ 6.58 54.73

| Ceiling as per the Act NA NA - NA



Remuneration to other directors:

en en

(i) Fees for attending board/
committee meeting.

(i) Commission

(iii) Other, specify

Total (A) .

| b) Other Non-Executive Directo

rs

(i) Fees for attending board/
committee meeting.

(i) Commission

(iii) Other, specify

Total (B)

Total Managerial -
Remuneration (A+B)

0.25

1.00




B) Rermuneration fo key managerit-:! personnel other than Bﬂ)/_.?ld'anager/WTD.;

Gross salary . . . - 198 | . 12.84 1.80 301 ] . 19.84
(a) Salary as per provisions ' :
contained in section 17(1) of | - - ' -
the Income-tax Act, 1961 '
(b) Value of perquisites u/s ' - ' - ' -
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 ' . ;
(c) Profits in lieu of salary X - A -
under section 17(3) Income-
| tax Act, 1961 : . .
2 . | Stock Option T L e = 9 e, 5 -
Sweat Equity ) - A - ' .
4 Commission : - - i -
| - as % of profit Co- : - | -
others, specify... - - _ -
5 | Others, please specify ) - - ' - -
Total - 19 1284 | - 180 3.22 19.84

LV

. Note: A 4
*Ms.Usha Jaswani was resigned from the post of Company Secretary w.e.f 24" July, 2019 and Ms. Yashi Gupta was appointed as
Company secretary w.e.f. 06" September, 2019.
**Mr. Chandra Prakash Singh was resigned from the post of Chief Financial Officer w. ef 19" September, 2019 and M. Deepak
Khandelwal was appointed as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f 28" F. ebruary, 2020.



There were no penalties, pumshmem’ or compounding of oﬁnces during e‘he year ended March 31, 2020.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
. FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED -

' MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
 DIN: 01304850 DIN: 08502901

Date: 05/09/2020
" Place: Pune




(Pursuant to clause [h] of sub-section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 8[2] of the Companies {Accounts} Rules, 20 14)Form
gements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-
panies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso

for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arran
section (1) of the section 188 of the Com

thereto, -

ANNEXURE B

FORM AOC-2

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transaction at arm’s length basis:

Sn | WRavdeulies | 0 7 T Name of the related party e -
| Samreen | Kavita ankaj - ‘Marketing | Shakuntala
e == - Khan Zamvar e g  Za war : LLP o Zanwar }

1. Nature of | Relative of | Relative of | Relative of | Relative of -Entities in Relative of

relationship = | Director Director Director Director which Director
Directors Director is
are interested
_ > interested Ul

2. | Nature of Salary Salary Salary Consultanc Sale and Sale and Commission
' contract/arran. . ; -y Service | purchase of | purchase of . paid

gement/transa Goods & Goods &
ction Services Services

3. |Duration of | On going On going From From From From On going on
the contracts on . on 01/0/4/2019 | 01/0/4/201 | 01/0/4/2019 | 01/0/4/2019 continuation
/arrangement | continuatio | continuatio s 9to to to ' basis
/transaction n basis n basis 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2020 :

4 Salient terms | Atarm’s-| Atarm’s At arm’s At arm’s At arm’s Atarm’s Atarm’s-
of the | - length length length basis length length basis | length basis length basis
contracts  or basis basis basis
arrangement

or transaction
including the




S —

value, if any

5 Date(s) of the | 02/04/2018 | 24/04/2017 | 03/08/2019 ' 20/04/2019 | 20/04/2019 20/04/2019
approval by 09/01/2019
the board, if
any : . : . ,

6 Amount paid NIL NIL NIL NIL - NIL | NIL NIL

as advances ,if

any

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transaction which are not at arm’s length basis:
Not Applicable: since all the transaction entered by the company during the financial year under report are at Arm’s Length basis

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(Former{y known as Cian Healthcare Private Limited)

2 L L = |
SURAJZANWAR " ﬁ‘?RES'H ARUN SHAH
MANAGING DIRECTOR “DIRECTOR
DIN: 01304850 DIN: 08502901 . ;, . ___ .
; ' ZipLTH O |
Date: 05/09/2020 ' s R K
Place: Pune !-'J_ \‘-\ "fé-;



(Fi ormerhxktwn as Cian Healthcare Private Limited)

b
'SURAJ ZANWAR ESH ARUN SHAH /5P
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR' VA
DIN: 01304850 DIN: 08502901 (<
© Date: 05/09/2020 . \ \
Place: Pune S

ANNEXURE C

_ Details pertaining to remuneration as required under section 19"}’(12) of the Campanies Act, 2013 read with

rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personal) Rules, 2014

1) The % increase in remuneration of each director, chief financial officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary or manager, if any, in the FY 2019-20, the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the
median remuneration of the employees of the company for the FY 2019-20 and the comparison of the
remuneration of each key managerial personal (KMP) against the performance of the company are as

under: -
S.No | Name of | Remuneration % increase in | Ratio of | Comparison of
Director/KMP of Remuneration | remuneration the
for financial | Director/KMP in the Financial | of each | Remuneration
year 2019-20 for the financial | year 2019-20 Director to |.of the KMP
Year : 2019-20 U median | against the
(in Lacs) i i . | remuneration © | performance of
= ] of employees. the Company
1 Suraj Shriniwas : ' o ;
e 48.14 (20.00)% 24.00
2 Riyaz Bashir :
Khan 68 N c_h i S, Profit after tax
3 *Chandra Pakash decreased
Singh o No changs. Tt (111.05)% for the
4 *Usha Jaswani 1.99 No change - NA FY 2019-20
5 *Deepak .
Khandelwal 292 b Na
6 *Yashi Gupta 1.80 NA NA
Wiy Santosh
Pimparkar 9.25 . NA 4.50
| Shivaji

2) The medlian remuneration of the employees of thg company during the financial year 2019-20 was 2.26 /-,
3) Inthe -F inancial Year, there was a decrease of (0.14) Approx in the median remuneration of employees.

4) There were 219 permanent employees on the rolls of the comp;any as on 31/03/2020.

5) Average % decrease made iﬁ the salaries in the financial year 2019-20- KMP 12.05%.

6) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of directors KMP and
other employees.

* Mr. Chandra Prakash Singh resigned on 19" September, 2019 and Mr. Deepak Khandelwal appointed on 28"
February, 2020 as a Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

*Mrs, Usha Jaswani resigned on 24" July, 2019 and Ms. Yashi Gupta appointed on 06" September, 2019 as a
Company Secretary of the Company.

~ BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

=




ANNEXURE D

Information as required under Rule 5 (2) and 5 (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneratmn of Managenal Personnel) Rule, 2014

i) Name of the Top Ten employee of the Company in terms of remuneration drawn
SN | Employee Name Designation Education Date of Birth | Past Exp Nature Of Remuneration | Date of ) The last Yoage of equity Whether any such
Qualification Employment Received commencem | employment held | share held by the employee is a
whether ent of | by such employee | employee in the relative of any
contractual or employment | before joining the | Company within Director or
otherwise company the meaning of Manager of the
clause (iii) of sub- | Company and if so,
rule (2) Rule 5 name of such
Director or
Manager
z Managing Diploma in _ : L . i
1 Sutaj Zanwar Diicotar Phartacy 31-01 -19?5. 19 Years Full Time - 48,14,158 01 D]-ZDUIB - 9360000, MD
2 Kavita Zanwar Admin Manager BCOM 07-02-1979 Nil Full Time 22.00.000 23-05-2016 - 2400000 Wife of MD
3 *Ch“gi’ﬁgak”h § N T Ao g 11071974 | 23 Years Full Time 1283535 | 02052018 G“grflf‘;g“ 0 NA
4 | Santosh Pimparkar |  Qa/Qc Head B HARMA 14-02-1979 | ° 14 Years Full Time : SY“*’:{:}E‘:{’[""“ 0 -
. - 12,23 864 27-06-2017
. : ' - - : 2 : : ' : . MJ/S Windlas -
5 Chatinya Pratap Qc Manager M. SC 06-02-1980 6 Years _ Full Time 07-05-2018 Biotech Pvt. Ltd. 0
: 12,14,188 : NA
: Sr Manager- A Panther
6 Mustag Ali r BSC 5 Years Full Time 0
Froduon 31-05-1973 759800 | 01-12:3017 | HeaMhearePvtind NA
. Business . ]
7 Rehan Patel Development | MBABHMS |50 1086 | 7 years Full Time 720000 | 01-02:2016 | Exim Corporation 0 NA
Manager
20-11-2008
S : Whole Time ; ; Creative Graphics
8 Riyaz Khan s HSC 24-11-1984 6 Years Full Time 6.58,392 " PviLid 0 NA
- Maintenance DIPLOMA . ; . Zydus Healtheare
9 Mukesh Chandra Manager ENGG 10-08-1984 12 Years Fu.Il Time 6,75,019 14-11-2018 Lid 0 NA
10 Anil Singh Store Manager MSC 07-08-1977 10 Years Full Time 6.04,880 20-02-2015 C°"°“";_‘t5“b Pt 0 NA
ii) Name of the employee who were employed throughout the Financial year 2019-20 and were paid remuneration not less than Rupees 1 Crore 2

Lakhs per annum- Not Applicable




e ——— e e o

iii) Name of the employee who were employed in part during the Financial year 2019-20 and were paid remuneration not less than Rupees 8 Lakhs.
50 Thousand per month — Not applicable

iv)_ Except above, none of the employee who were employed throughout the Financial year 2019-20 or'part thereof and were paid remuneration in
excess of Managing Director or Whole time director or Manager and holds along with his spouse and dependent children not less than 2% of
equity shares of the company.

*Chandra Prakash Singh resigned from the post of Chief Financial Officer of the company on 1_9"‘ of September, 2019.
BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

(Fi armerljgmwn as Cian Healthcare Private Limited)

v
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SURATZANWAR H ARUN SHAH 4
MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR !

DIN:“01304850 DIN: 08502901

Date: 05/09/2020
_Place: Pune




A. POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION

o (See rule 2)

e e e

b)

Purchased
Unit | 11,98,650 10,57,500
"Total Amount 80,32,081 64,23,905
Rate/Unit 6.70 6.07
Own ggn'erlation..
i)Through Diesel Generator
Unit 1,12,640 95,744

[ Units per Ltr. of Diesel Oil 3.52 3.52
Rate/Unit 2131 19.09
1) Through Steam turbine/Generator NA NA




Unit NA NA
Units per Ltr. of Diesel Oil NA NA
Rate/Unit NA NA
Coal (Specify Quality & where used) NA NA
Quantity (Tonnes) NA NA
Total Cost NA NA
| Av_erage Rate NA NA
Furﬁace Oil NA NA
Qu‘a;tity (Kg. Ltrs) NA NA
fotﬁl Cost NA NA
A;ferage Rate NA NA
Others/internal generation NA NA
Quantity NA NA
Total Cost NA NA
| Rate/Unit NA NA




B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION

— e

B e

Previous Year

Particulars o ) Standards Current Year
' ; (if any) .
Product Unit - NA 41,55,17,401 35,15,62,182
‘| Electricity ; NA 0.019 0.0033
Furnace oil : +  NA NA NA
Coal (Specify Quality) ' NA NA NA
Others (Specify) (Diesel Generator) NA . 0.005 0.005

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Cian healthcare Private Limited)

(SURA IWAS ZANWAR) (%ﬁw

DIRECTOR
DIN: 08502901

Date; 05/09/2020
Place: Pl_me
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Annexure F

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

‘1. Principles and Objectives

11 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("Committee") of
the Board of Directors ("Board") of Cian Healthcare Limited will
- report to the Board and shall support the Board in matters related to:

e Setup and composition' of the Board, its committees and the
leadership team of the company comprising Key Managerial
Personnel (“KMP” as defined by the Companies Act, 2013) and
executive team (as defined by the committee).

e Evaluation of performance of the Board, its committees and
individual directors.

* Remuneration for diréctors, KMP, executive team and other employees.

 Oversight of the familiarisation programme of directors.

e Oversight of the HR philosophy, HR and People strategy and
key HR practices.

2. Composition

21.  The committee shall comprise at least two or more non-executive
. directors out of whlch not less than one- -half shall be mdcpendent
directors.

22.  The Chairman of the committee shall be an mdependent dlrector
from amongst the members of the committee.

23.  The Company Secretary of the company shall act as the secretary to
the committee and will be responsible for taking adequate minutes
of the proceedings and reporting on actions taken in the subsequent
meeting.

3. Meetings

31 The committee may establish an Annual Work Plan (“*AWP”) for
each year to ensure that all relevant matters are covered by the
agendas of the meetings planned for the year.

3.2.  The committee shall meet as often as needed to discuss matters.

4. Quorum for the meeting _

The quorum for the meeting of the Committee will be any two fm;mbers of
the Committee of which one director to be an independent director.



5. Authority and Power

The committee shall have the power to:

e Investigate any matter within the scope of this charter or as referred
to it by the Board.

e Seek any information or explanatlon from any employee or dlrector
of the company.

e Invite such executives, as it considers appropriate to be present at
the meetings of the committee.

e Ask for any records or documents of the company

The committee méy also engage (at the expense of the company)
independent consultants and other advisors and seek their advice on matters
related to discharge of their responsibilities.

6. Responsibilities

The responsibilities of the committee shall include the following:

6.1.  Board Composition and Succession Related:

Recommend to the Board the setup and composition of the
Board. This shall include “Formulation of the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of a director”. This also includes periodical review of
composition of the Board with the objective of achieving an
optimum balance of size, skills, independence, knowledge, age,

- gender and experience.

Support the Board in matters related to the setup, review and
refresh of the committees.

Devise a policy on Board diversity.

Recommend to the Board the appointment or reappointment of
directors. For the purpose of identification of prospective
directors, the commntee may be supported by Group Executive
Office. . _

As NRC of the parent/ holding compfiny, recomme_nd to the
Board of the parent/ holding company how the company will
vote on resolutions for appointment of directors on the Boards of
its material subsidiary companies whose shares are not Listed!.

Recommend to the Board, the appointment of KMP and
executive team members. The committee shall consult the Audit
Committee of the Board before recommending the appointment

- of the Chief Financial Office r(“CFO”).

Formulate and recommend to the Board plans for orderly
succession for appointments to the board (MD & ED), KMPs
and other senior management.



6.2.

6.3.

FEvaluation related:

Support the Board and independent directors, as may be
required, in evaluation of the performance of the Board, its
committees and individual directors, This shall “include
“Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent- Dtrectors
arid the Board.”

Oversee the performance review process for the KMP and
executive team with the view that there is an -appropriate
cascading of goals and targets across the company.

Remuneratmn related:

Recommend the remuneration policy for the directors, KMP,

executive team and other employees. This includes review and

recommendation of the design of annual and long term incentive

plan (includes deferred payment plans, equity plans, etc.) for

Managing Director (“MD”)/ Executive Directors (“ED”), KMPs

and the executive team. While formulating such a pohcy the

committee shall ensure that

o the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors of the

~ quality required to run the company successfully;

o relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and
meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

o remuneration -to Directors, KMPs and executive team
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.

On an annual basis, recommend to the Board the remuneration

payable to directors, KMPs and executive team of the company.

This includes review and recommendation of actual payment of

annual. and long term mcentlves for MD/ EDs, KMPs and

executive team.

Review matters related to remuneration and beneﬁts payable

upon retirement and severance to MD! EDs, KMPS and

executive team. -

Review matters related to voluntary retirement ancl early

separation schemes for the company.

Provide guidelines for remuneration of directors on material
subsidiaries’. : : :

As NRC of the parent/ holding company, recommend to the
Board of the parent/ holding company how the company will
vote on resolutions for remuneration of directors on the Boards
of its material subsidiary companies!.

Assist the Board in fulfilling its corporate governance
responsibilities relating to remuneration of Board, KMPs and
executive team members.



e This includes review and approval of any information related to
directors, KMPs, executive team and their remuneration to be
presented in the annual report or other external communications
(statutory or otherwise).

64.  Board Development related:
' e Oversee familiarization programmes for Directors.

65.  Review of HR Strategy, Philosophy and Practices:

e Review HR and People strategy and . its alignment with the
business strategy periodically or when a change is made to
either.

e Review the efficacy of HR practices including those for
leadership development, rewards and recognition, talent
management and succession planning (specifically for Board,
KMPs and executive team).

6.6. Other functions:
e Perform other activities related to the charter as requested by the
Board from time to time.

7. Reporting

The committee will periodically report to the Board on various matters that
it has considered.

8. Evaluation

The committee shall undergo an annual self-evaluation of its performance
and report the result to the Board. Indicative areas for evaluation as part of
this exercise include:

Degree of fulfilment of key responsibilities,

Adequacy of committee composition,

Effectiveness of meetings, ‘

Committee dynamics,
~ Quality of relationship of the committee with Board and Management.

9. Review of Charter

The adequacy of this charter shall be reviewed and reassessed by the
committee, periodically and appropriate recommendations shall be made to
the Board to update the charter based on the changes that may be brought
about due to any regulatory framework or otherwise. ;

10.Subsidiary Companies

Subsidiafy com;jalﬁes of the company shall also form Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, as applicable under law. The committee shall



share with subsidiary companies of the company such policies and practices
as would enable the Boards and the NRCs of those companies to harmonize
their policies and practices with those of the parent company. If required, it
shall also provide any assistance that such subsidiaries may require.

I The term “material subsidiary” shall mean a subsidiary, whose income or the
‘networth exceeds ten percent of the consolidated income or networth
respectively, of the listed entity and its subsidiaries in the immediately

preceding accounting year (w.e.f April 01, 2019)

R L EEEEE
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'ANNEXURE G
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
After the introduction of the Section 135 along with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 on the 1** of April
-2014, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee “CSR” of the Company was constituted on.

CSR policy of your Company recommends various activities on the préjects specified in the schedule VII of the Coinpanies Act, 2013
and not limited to Skill Development, promoting self — reliance and promoting of activities for protection of environment.

CO:POSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE OF BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S OF THE COMPANY

Name of Director ‘ Position of Committee -
Suraj Zanwar Chairman

" | Paresh Shah ‘Member
Shikha Rai : Member

b COMPUTATION OF CSR EXPENDITURE AND DETAILSzFAMO TSPENTFORFY 2019-;2'0'3 i
il i ARk TR Amount in Lz

Yearl & NIRRT
Net profits Before Tax of the . 300.84 - - 920.93
Company :

Profit as per 198 of the 94.08 526.01 300.84 920.93
Companies 2013

Average Net Profit Before Tax _ _ : : - 306.98

CSR Expenditure (2% of Average Net Profit) for F.Y. 2019-20 : 6.14

Total Amount Spent During the year 0

Total Amount Unspent ; ‘ 13.14*



i

i
|
L]

REASON FOR NOT SPENDING THE AMOUNT OF 2 % TOWARDS CSR

Your Company could not spend the prescribed amount of CSR expenditure because, the Company CSR Committee is evaluating the
different proposals which is to be undertaken on account of Corporate Social Responsibility. The unspent amount of CSR Expenditure
would be spent after completion of evaluation. The CSR Committee of Board of Directors of the company is contmuousiy striving for
- the same. « v fz :

Responsibility Statement of the CSR committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compllance with the
CSR objective and Policy of the Company: It is reviewed by your company at regular intervals during the year.

T e

*Note unspem‘ amount in F inancial Year 20!8—} 9 is Rs. 7.00 lakh added in the total unspent amount of fi nanczal year 2019-20.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED

(E ormerly known as Cian Healthcare Private Lirf:ited)

| | |
(SURAJ SH 'AS ZANWAR) (i SH ARUN SHAH)

MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 01304850 DIN:; 08502901
Date: 05/09/2020

Place: Pune



Office No. 1203 - 05, Kumar Surabhi,
Next to Laxminarayan Theatre, Satara Road, Pune - 411009

KPRC & A SOClateS Tel. Fax : 491 - 20 - 2442122011 /213

~Compan y S ecretaries E-mail : office@kpre.co.in | Website : wwiw.kpre.co.in

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2019-20
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,

The Members,

Cian Healthcare Limited

(formerly known as Cian Healthcare Private Limited)
(CIN: L24233PN2003PLC017563)

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence of the good Corporate practices by Cian Healthcare Limited (formerly known
as Cian Healthcare Private Limited (herein after referred to as “the company”).

The Secretarial Audit was conducted to the best of our abilities and judgments, during COVID-19

lockdown situations and by following work from home policies of Government of India wherein
we got the data access in online manner that prdvided to us on a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the company’s relevant bocké pépers minute Eodk'/s forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provsded to
us by the Company, its officers, agents ‘and authorized representatives during the.conduct of
secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us and the representation made by
the Management of the Company, and considering the relaxation granted by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, due to the spread of COVID-19 Pandemic, we hereby report that in our opinion,
the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2020,
generally complied with the provisions of Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards listed
hereunder subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

Management’s Responsibility for Secretarial Compliance:

The Company’s management is responsible for preparations and maintenance of Secretarfal
Records and for devising proper system to ensure compliance with the provisi
laws and regulations.

Auditor’s report:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on

followed by the Company with respect to Secre -Gomplnance on test basis.

Pagelof?7




KPRCM Assoclates %f

Next to Laxminarayan Theatre, Satara Road, Pune - 411008
Tel. Fax : +01- 20 - 24421220 11/2/3

Office No. 1203 - 05, Kumar Surabhi,
E-mail ; office@kpre.co.in | Website : www.kprc.co.in

Company Secretaries

Opinion:

“We have examined the books, papers, minutes book/s, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by “the Company” as made available to us and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of the
Secretarial Audit for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020, according to the provisions of;

f)

: The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

The Securitiés Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; -
The Depositories Act, 1996, and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there ueder;

The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commetrcial Borrowings; - Applicable to the extent of provisions related to export of goods

and Services.

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): - :

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndla (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulatlons 2011; '

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India .(Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014; - Not Applicable for the period under review.

e)

Agents) Regulatlons 1993 regardmg
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KPRC & Associates |

* SRR

Office No. 1203 - 05, Kumar Surabhi, .

Next to Laxminarayan Theatre, Satara Road, Pune -411008
_ Tel. Fax : +91 - 20 - 24421220/1/2/3

Company Secretaries E-mail : office@kpre.co.n | Website : www.kprc.co.in

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and participants) Regulations,
2018;

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009;- Not Applicable for the period under review; and

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback-of Securities) Regulations, 1998; -
‘Not Applicable for the period und_er reyiew...

vi. Specific laws applicable to the company;

a) The Drugs and Cosmetics Act, 1940;,

b) The essential commodities Act, 1955;

¢) The Drugs Price Control Order, 2013;

d) National Pharmaceutical Pricing Policy, 2012;

e) The National List of Essential Medicines, 2015;

f) Food Safety and Standard Act, 2006;

g) Legal Metrology Act, 2009;

h) Environment (Protection) Act, 1986;

i) The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974;
j) Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981;

k) Hazardous Wastes (Management Handllng and Transboundary Movement) Rules, 2016;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable c!ausas of the followmg:

. Secretarial Standards as issued and notified by the Institute of Company Setretaries of
India relating to Board Meetings and General Meetings.

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

Based on our verification of the company’s books, papers, minutes book/s, forms, disclosures
and returns filed/made and other records maintained by the company and also the lnfounatmn
provided to us by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representat: Ls
conduct of the secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the
the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 20
with the statutory provisions under the above listed laws as appi;-
to the extent as mentioned below:

e
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KPRC . Associates

Company Secretaries

2 Sction' 117(3)(g) read with Section
179(3) (d) of Companies Act 2013

'the Companies Act 2013.

' Office No. 1203 - 05, Kumar Surabhi,

Tel. Fax ; +91 - 20 - 24421220/1/213
E-mai] : office@kpre.co.in | Website - www.kpre.co.in

During the year the company has availed
certain unsecured loans from banks for which
the company has also passed necessary
resolutions in pursuance to section 179(3)(d) of

However, the company has failed to file e-form
MGT-14, in pursuance of provisions of section
117 (3} (g) of the Companies Act 2013.

2. | Regulation 32 of Securities Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,
2015

The Company was required to furnish the
utilization of proceeds of Initial Public offer
within 30 days from the end of each half year
to BSE (SME).

However, the Company has made such
disclosure for the half year ended September
30, 2020, and March 31, 2020 beyond the
statutory time limit.

3, | Regulation 33 of Securities Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,
2015 '

the audit report including the Consolidated

| to extension provided by SEBI due to Covid-19

The Company was required to submit the
audited standalone financial results, along with

figures, for the financial year ended March 31,
2020, within sixty days (within 31.07.2020 due

Outbreak) from the end of the financial year.

However, the Company has submitted the
audited standalone financial results, along with
the audit report including the Consolidated
figures, for the financial year ended March 31,
2020, beyond the statutory time limit

Further, in respect of the same the company
had to pay fine of INR 94,400 as levied by the
Securities Exchange Board of India. 2

' DerCtGl"S and Independent Directors.
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Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with

the provisions of the Act

2. Adequate notices were found to have been given to all directors to schedule the Board
Meetings, agenda and it was informed that the detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting. '

3. All the decisions in the Beard meeting were carried through by majority decision, we were
informed that, there were no dissenting member/s’ views and hence not captured and
recorded as part of the minutes. : '

e——

Based on the compliance mechanism established by the company and based on the decisions
taken by the board of directors at their meetings, we are of the opinion that the management
has reasonable systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines issued thereunder from time to time.

S== e

We further report that during the audit period there have been enlisted major actions or events
undertaken by the Company which may have a major bearing on the Company’s affairs as
described hereunder:

1. The Company has made Initial Public Offer of 62,16,000 Equity Shares of face value of INR
10.00/- each at a price of INR 61 Per Equity Share (The “Issue Price”) (including premium
of INR 51 Per Equity Share) aggregating to INR 3,791.76 Lakhs. 1

2. The company had received an order issued under the prévisions of section 206 (1) of the
Companies Act 2013, from the office of Registrar of Companies, Pune seeking
information/records for verification in respect of resignation of Statutory Auditors of the
Company, viz M/s Hanumantrao Lad & Associates, M/s Agarwal Dhand Motwani & Co,
and the details pertaining to the Initial Public Office (IPO) of the Company, vide letter
ROCP/INQ/2019/70/1997, dated 07'" January 2020. In response to the same the company
has submitted a detailed reply.along with the requisite supporting documents to the
satisfaction of the Registrar of Companies, Pune.

The chpany had received a Ietterfrom one ofthe Share Holder of thé‘EiSfﬁpah :
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4. M/s Abil Chempharma Private Limited, had filed a petition (CP (1B) 4142(MB)/2019) in
terms of provisions of section 9 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, before the
office of Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (The NCLT) against the
company for recovery of Debt amounting to INR 11,35,767/- (the Claim) In respect of the
same the company had made full and final payment of the claim to M/s Abil Chempharma
Private Limited, and said matter was dismissed as withdrawn vide an Order dated
February 02, 2020 issued by the NCLT.

For KPRC G‘Eﬁssocum

. No. ACS 47914

1. CP. No. 17971

i | : UDIN: A047914B000670382
Date: 05" September 2020
Place: Pune

Note: This repart js to be read with our letter of even date which is ann exed 0s Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report
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_ Annexure A
To,
The Members,
Cian Healthcare Limited
(formerly known as Cian Healthcare Private Limited)
(CIN: 124233PN2003PLC017563)

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable to CIAN
Healthcare Limited (Formerly kwon as CIAN Healthcare Private Limited) (the ‘Company’) is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our examination was limited to the
verification of records and procedures on test check basis for the purpose of issue of the
Secretarial Audit Report. ; : -

2. Maintenance of secretarial and other records of applicable laws is the responsibility of the

management of the Company. Our responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report, based on the
I audit of the relevant records maintained and furnished to us by the Company, along with
explanations where so required. : '

- 3. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtair reasonable
i assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial and other legal records, legal
compliance mechanism and corporate conduct. The verification was done on test check basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial and other records. We believe that the
processes and practices we followed, provides a reasonable basis for our opinion for the purpose
of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

4 We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

5. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and major events during the audit period. -

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
i ; of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

f;‘ ; . Company.

 For KPRC o Associates

“No. ACS 47914

CP. No. 17971

UDIN: A047914B000670382
Date: 05 September 2020
Place: Pune
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CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to certify that in pursuance of the provisions of in Regulation 34(3) read with Point No. D of

Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015. A Code

of Conduct for the Board members and the Senior Management personal of the Company has been
* approved by the Board in its meeting held on 08" July, 2019.

The said Code of Conduct has been uploaded on the website of the Compan_y and has also been
circulated to the Board Members and senior Management Personnel of the Company.

I All Board members and senior management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said Code
I of Conduct, for the period ended 31 March, 2020.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Cian healthcare Private Limited)

e

(SURAJ WAS ZANWAR) ESH ARUN SHAH)
DIR DIRECTOR ]
DIN: 01304850 DIN: 08502901 T T .

Date: 05/09/2020 ' e i B
Place: Pune
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Corporate Oflice:

2" Flaor, Premdaep Budding, Above Lalur Urban Co-Op Bank Lid |
Lulla Nagar Chowk, Camp-Kandhwa Road, Pune - 411 D40
(Maharashtra) INDIA Tel - 4 91-20-41471234

® Emall' enqury@cian co, cianhealthcared@yahoo co in

_ ' : . Web www.clan.co
. ‘ Registered Office:
Milkant No. 3338, Black No 1 from South Side, C.S No. 227/2 + 3A,
5 . . Harpale Park, Opp. Berger Painl, Phursungi, Tal. Haveli, Dist Pune - 412 308
) (Maharashtra) INDIA. Tele-Fax. +91-20-26982792

C.IAN HEALTH CARE LIMITED : r{h r:?.m Village Sisona, Bhagwanpur, Roorkee. Haridwar,

Pin - 247 661. Uttarakhand, Tel : 1332 235352

(Aﬂ IS0 9001:2015 & WHO GMP Certified Cn) . CIN: L24233PN2003PLCO17563

CEQ & CFO Certificate under Regulation 33(2) (a) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015

To,
The Board of Directors of
Cian Healthcare Limited

A. We have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statement of Cian Healthcare Limited for the Year ended
on 31* March, 2020 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(1) These statements do not contain amy materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that mighl be misleading;

(2) These statements mgclher present.a true and fair view of the listed entity affmrs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are- to the best of our knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the listed entity. during the
year ended 31.03.2020 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of Company's Code of Conduct.

C. We accepl responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to Financial Reporting and
they have disclosed o the Auditor’s and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal

controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or proposes to take to reclify, these
deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commitiee:
(i) That there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) That there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; subject to changes in the
Same and that the same have been disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statement and

{iii) That there are no instances of significant fraud of which we become aware and the involvement there
in, if any, of the Management or an employee having slgmﬁcanl role in the company's internal control

system ovcr@zanclal Reporting.
Wﬁs;hir Khan
ole Time Director and

Mr. Suraj sl;f}{lwas Zanwar
Chief Financial Officer

Managing Director
(DIN:07578366)

(DIN: 01304850)

Dak:avlpg oo

-

Scanned with CamScanner



ANNEXURE-I

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report
a) Industry Structure and Develﬁpment 1

The Company was originally incorporated as «“Cian Healthcare Private Limited” at Pune, Maharashtra

as a Private Limited Company under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956vide Certificate of

i Incorporation ~ dated January 07, 2003 bearing Corporate  Identification Number
24233PN2003PTC017563 issued by Registrar of Companies, Pune, Maharashtra.

f Subsequently, our Company was converted into a Public Limited Company pursuant to special

| ' resolution passed by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on November 19,
2018 and fresh certificate of incorporation consequently upon change of name was issued by Registrar
of Companies, Pune, Maharashtra dated November 30, 2018 and name of our Company was changed
to Cian Healthcare Limited. The Corporate Identification Number is L24233PN2003PLC017563.

The Indian healthcare sector is expected to reach USS$ 280 billion by 2020. Rising income level,
greater health awareness, increased precedence of lifestyle diseases and improved access to insurance
would be the key contributors to growth. The sector is expected to generate 40 million jobs in India
by2030.100,000 jobs are expected to be created from Ayushman Bharat, the National Health
Protection Scheme. As of November 14, 2018, number of sub-centres reached 167,961 and number of
' _ Primary Health Centres (PHCs) inéreased to 33,137. The hospital industry in India stood at %4 trillion
I (US$61.79 billion) in FY 17 and is expected to reach 8.6 trillion (US$ 132.84 billion) by FY22.

The private sector has emerged as a vibrant force in India's healthcare industry, lending it both
national and international repute. It accounts for almost 74 per cent of the country’s total
healthcareOexpenditure. Telemedicine is a fast-emerging trénd in India; major hospitals (Apollo,
AIIMS. andNarayanaHrudayalaya) have adopted telemedicine services and entered into a number of
publicprivatepartnerships (PPP). Further, presence of world-class hospitals and skilled medical
professionalshas strengthened India’s position as a preferred destination for medical tourism.

The Government of India aims to develop India as a global healthcare hub. It has created the
Intensified Mission Indradhanush for improving coverage of immunisation in the country and
reachesevery child under two years of age and all the pregnant women who have not been part of the
routine immunisation programme. In March 2018, Union Cabinet approved budget support of Z85,271
crore(US$ 13.16 billion) for the period of April 2017- March 2020 under the National Health Mission
toencourage medical infrastructure in India. In August 2018, the Ministry of Health and Family
Welfareset up national Resource Centre for EHR Standards (NRCeS) to facilitate adaptation of
notified HER standards, at an estimated cost of 223.59 crore (US$ 3.52 million).
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b) Opportunities and Threats:

Threats

b Reduction in Inventory holding coupled with improved
quality and timely delivery
» Capitalization on the marketing setup by backward
integration thereby reducing the ‘dependency on
contract manufacturers
e Due to increased health awareness in India, the
setting up of number of hospitals / clinics with
laboratories” are expected to increase every year,
which is expected to gives boost to market
 company’s products
¢ Global market is lucrative
Can take help of expertise from technical persons to
curb competition '
e Large domestic market
Export potential
 Increasing income levels ‘is estimated to result in
faster revenue growth
e Indian government’s Swachh Bharat mission
GST lowered duty
e Increasing purchasing power and premlumlsauon of
soaps has created a growing need for premium,

Opportunities : . ) )
» Entry in the market of Gowt., Supply and Exports » Changes in Government policies
where own Mfg. is a pre-requisite » Supply chain disruption

» Excessive lead times in case of more contract
work

» Inventory float and the dtﬁ'lculty of tracking it
» Imports and regulatory structure

b Slowdown in rural demand

» Presence of chemicals and other toxic elements
in soaps can damage skin texture or trigger
allergies, in some people

feature-rich products, suchas herbal soaps




¢) Segment — wise performance:

The company operatmg in Five sectors i.e. Export, Government Supplies, Merchant . Export, Own
Brand Franchise Business and Third Party/ Contract manufacturing,. The details of segment wise

performance is as under:

(amount in INR)

| Segment | NetSales -~
Export : el . 5,29,33,688.98
Government Supplies 14,96,40,805.00
Merchant Export 2,29.83,695.40
Own Brand Franchise Business ~ 9.86,82,281.30
Third Party 24,62,19,048.20
Total 57,04,59,518.80

d) Outlook:

Your Company s estimates for future business development are based both on its customer’s forecasts
and on the Company’s own assessments.

¢) Risk and Concern:

The Company is responsible for handlmg risks, which forms a part of good corporate governance. As
part of our group values, adequate risk management ensures that risks are identified early and
mitigation process is def‘ ned

Various types of risks that can be catcgorzzﬁd into external risks and internal risks impact the
Company.

e External Risks:
Industrial risks like change in government regulations or their implementation could disrupt
our operations,unethical marketing, dishonest advertising, questionable pricing practices,
inaccurate claims with regards to safety and efﬁcacy of the product Political
instability,Natural calamltses,Terronstattacks cml unrests etc.

e Internal Risks:
The Company can 1mprove operational performance and create long-term value for
shareholders on the back of superior consumer innovation as well as persistent focus on
profitable growth and cost efficiency. The internal departments of the Company proactively
monitor and manage the operational risks at various levels.

) Internal Control:

Commensurate with size, scale and complexity of its operation, the Company has well defined and
adequate internal controls, throughout the year, the internal controls operated effectively.

g) Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance

During the year the performance of the Company has substantially increased c_:ornpared to the
previous year.



a) Total turnover for the year was Rs. 5704.60 Lakh as compared to Rs. 6,244.17 Lakh in
previous year, decrease by (8.64)% '
b) Profit before Tax for the year was Rs.7.46 Lakh as compared to Rs. 94.08 Lakh decrease by

92.07%.

c) Profit after Tax for the year was Rs. (7 24} as compared to Rs. 65.52 Lakh decrease by 111.05

%.

g) Human Resource ‘Management:

To build a talent pool, it becomes necessary for the human resources function to partner with the
various business segments so as to create a work ecosystem that shall have on board, the right talent
and therefore nurture them to deliver superior performances. As an organization committed towards
motivating its employees, the Company believes in recognizing and rewarding its employees for their
extra-ordinary contributions through quarterly and annual rewards programs. It also recognizes
employees who have contributed to the organization. Your company is focused on building a high
performance culture with a growth mindset. Developing and strengthening capabilities of all
employees has remained on ongomg priority. '

h) Details of significant changes in key fmanclal ratios along wuth detailed explanations

therefore:
Key Ratio 2019-20 | 2018-19 Variance Comments for Variation in ratio
(%) (%) ‘ above 25%
Current Ratio 1.15 1.22 24% -
Debt Equity Ratio 0.39 1.02 (62)% As the Company has raised an IPO, the
& funds raised have resulted in increase
in equity, thereby improving the ratio.
Debtors Turnover 0.68 0.65 4% -
Creditors Turnover 4.68 5.10 (8)% -
Warking Capital 2462.44 | 988.58 149% The increase working capital cycle for
' the year 2019-20 represents increased
inventory levels along with increased
other current assets.
Gross Profit ratio 31.94 27.63 16% -
Net Profit Ratio 0.13 1.51 ° (91)% The decrease is on account of reduced
g sales of the Company, while increased
administration expenses
Return on Investment (0.08) 1.14 (106)% The decrease is on account of reduced
: ' sales of the Company, while increased
administration expenses
Return on Equity (0.12) 3.02 - (104)% ° The decrease is on account of reduced
. : sales of the Company, while increased
; administration expenses
EPS (0.03) 0.38 (108)% The decrease is on account of reduced

sales of the Company, while increased
administration expenses

Cautionary Statement:

Cautionary Statement Statements in this report describing the Company's objectives, expectations or
predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The actual




results may differ materially from those expressed in this statement because of many factors like
economic condition, availability of labour, price conditions, domestic and international market,

~ changes in Government policies, tax regime,.etc. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly

amend, modify or revise any statement on basis of any development, information and event.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS |
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Cian healthcare Private Limited)
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ANNEXURE J

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)Statement containing salient features of the

financial statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies

PART “A” Subsidiaries

(Rs. In Lakhs)

o I % of

8 Name of Reporting Reporting Share | Reserves | Total Total Investments | Turnover | Profit Provision Profit Proposed
No. | Subsidiary | period for currency Capital & Assets | Liabilities Before for  After Dividend | Shareholding
the and Surplus Taxation | Taxation | Taxation
subsidiary | Exchange
concerned, | rateason
if different the last
from the date of the
holding relevant
Company’s | Financial
reporting | year in the
period case of
foreign
subsidiaries
1 Dr. Smiths NA INR 220.00 | (135.69) | 2404.97 | 240497 0 St b (359.90) 0 *(371.52) 0 100%
Biotech I ; y
Private
Limited
~ Notes:
A Name of Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- None :
B Name of Subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year —Nil
PART "B": Associates and Joint Ventures - None
- BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS _
FOR CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED L -"".-T_“‘E:‘x
(Formerly Kngwn as Cian healthcare Private Limifed) P i “'\:
i ’ - g I-'Jrl(. ,: - \.\\:\-.‘ \/\; .]
(SURAJ SH. 'AS ZANWAR) RESH ARUN SHAH) 1S lcTanss |© )
MANAGI IRECTOR DIRECTOR W
DIN: 01304850 DIN: 08502901 NN /
: e f“'__l‘\-‘-'.. o "/{
Date: 05/09/2020 A A g

Place: Pune
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% Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.

Chartered Accountants

www.agarwalmahesh.com
+91 9028109491, 9766309029

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Cian Healthcare Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial results of Cian Healthcare Limited
(hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) which comprise the Standalone Balance sheet as at
31% March 2020, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, the Standalone Statement of
Changes in Equity, the Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended on that, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Standalone financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the rule 7 of the
Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the Standalone state of affairs (financial position) of the company as at March 31, 2020, its
profit, changes in equity and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone
financial statements.

MBAI | KOLHAPUR | SATNA | GULBARGA | JAMSHEDPUR | PATNA | RANCHI



Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to note 1.19 of the statement which explains the uncertainties and
management’s assessment of the financial impact on the Standalone financial statement of the
company due to the lockdown and other restrictions imposed by the Government of India and
other conditions related to COVID19 pandemic situation, for which a definitive assessment in
the subsequent period is highly dependent upon the circumstances as they evolve.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, namely Financial
Performance, Director’s Report including Annexures to the Director’s Report etc.; but does not
include the Standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

These reports are expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.
Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.




Management’s Responsibility and those charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the Standalone financial position, Standalone
financial performance, change in equity and Standalone cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Going Concern

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Company’s Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, We exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to




provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud of higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

b. Obtain an undertaking of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(1)(i) of the
Act, We are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events and conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the Standalone financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
audit report. However future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the Standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of the users of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our work and (ii)
to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure B, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(8)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Standalone financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid Standalone financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, change in
equity and the Standalone Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the
accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31*
March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on 31 March, 2020 from being appointed as director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Companies Act 2013.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its Standalone
financial position in its Standalone financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards (AS), for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.




iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company and its subsidiary
companies incorporated in India.

For Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.

FRN: 008007C
Membership No. 156089

UDIN No.:- 20156089AAAAAV8087
Place: - Pune

Date: - 31.08.2020



: agarwalmaheshkca@gmail.com
: www.agarwalmahesh.com
D :+91 9028105491, 9766909029

Q : Flat No. 19, Hansmani Society, Behind Parvati Petrol Pum
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%_ Aga rwal M a h esh K. & CO A Near Dandekar Bridge, Pune 411030, Maharashtra
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. Chartered Accountants P

With reference to the “Annexure-A” referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of
Cian Healthcare Limited (‘the Company’) on the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2020, we report that:

(i)  (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed
assets by which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner. In accordance with this
programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in
the name of the Company.

(i)  As explained to us, physical verification of inventories apart from goods in transit and
inventories lying with outside parties has been conducted by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification between the physical stock and
book records. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. Inventories lying
with outside parties have been substantially confirmed by them as at the year-end and no
material discrepancies were noticed in respect of such confirmations. '

(i)  The Company has not given unsecured loan to its associated concern, covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013 in the normal course of business.

(iv)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has given trade
advance to entities as mentioned under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act respectively.

SrNo. | Name of Party Amount during the year | Outstanding as on 31*
) : March, 2020
1 Unilink Marketing LLP 0.00 5,00,000
2. Dr. Smiths Biotech Pvt. Ltd. | 3,84,01,809 0.00
Total 3,84,01,809 5,00,000

(v)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits from the public during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

(v  According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion the cost records
pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended p
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

Central Government under subsection (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 needs to
be properly maintained by the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues including Income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs,
service tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly
deposited during the year generally by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of Income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and
other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2020 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable as on 31% March 2020 except given below :-

Amount
h t
Name of the | Hatuge Jof Y Undisputed not yet | Pending Since
Statute Dues 2
deposited
Income Tax TDS on | 2019-20 7,80,000 Jun 2019
L Contractor

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no material dues of
income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax
which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute
except given below :-

Name of the | Nature of A.mount Forum where dispute is
Statute Buies F.Y Under dispute not yet aending
deposited
Sales Tax Central 2013-14 2146537.67 Joint Commissioner
Department | Sales Tax

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of any loans or borrowings to banks as on balance sheet date apart from below:-

Company has not defaulted on repayment of loan as on the balance sheet date i.e., 31" Mar
2020. However during the year, there have been defaults in the repayment of term loan and
working capital loan which has been made good as per the information provided. Company has
gone for moratorium of few loans as on Mar 2020.

The Company has raised money by way of initial public offer of Rs. 3791.76 Lakhs and also
availed the term loan of Rs. 145.90 Lakhs from the financial institution orfurtherpublicoffer

fincludingdebtinstruments) during the year. The company has utilized the amount of IPO and
loan for the purpose for which it was taken, as per the explanation and information provided.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information




(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

FRN: 008007C

and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year,
nor have we been informed of any such cases by the Management.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with
schedule V to the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company
and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required under Accounting standard “Related Party Disclosures”
specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

During the year, Company has not converted any debenture into equity shares.
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

Membership No. 156089

UDIN No.:- 20156089AAAAAV8087
Place: - Pune

Date: - 31.08.2020



Annexure-B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31°" March 2020

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub — section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Cian Healthcare
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) as at March 31%, 2020 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of assets, the
prevention and detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the standards on auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control




based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transaction and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of inherent limitations of internal controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatement
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal financial control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the ICAL.

For Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.

Partner
FRN: 008007C
Membership No. 156089

UDIN No.:- 20156089AAAAAV8087

Place: - Pune
Date: - 31.08.2020



| CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT N0O.3339, BLOCK N(O.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,

| C.S.NO.227/2+3A HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT

i PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308

[ Company Identification Number : L24233PN2003PLCO17563

i STATEMENT OF STANDALONE CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED) MARCH 31 2020 |
( Rs. in Lakhs)

Figures for the current Figures for the current
Particulars period ended Mar 31 2020 |period ended Mar 31 2019

Cash Flow from operating activities

Net Profit after tax ~7.24 65.52

Adjustment for:

- Other Comprehensive Income

- Depreci and ion expense 24546 239.01

- (Profit)/ Loss on Sale/Disposal of assets - 358

- Interest Expenses 570.76 485.65

- Interest & Dividend received -10.86 =515

- Deferred Tax Liability 021 11.98

Operating profit before working eapital changes 797.90 800.60

{Inerease) / Decrease i Other Non Current asset -201.65 -44.02

{Increase) / Decrease w Inventones -376.71 -11.67

(Increase) | Decrease in Trade receivables 227.60 33463

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets -1.546 41 -1,123.15

{Increase) / Decrease in Deffered Tax Asset

{Increase) ' Decrease in other financial assets -1.92 -197 94

Increase / (Decrease) m Provisions 007 -33.56

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 768 106827

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities/Short Term Borrwing

Increase / ( Decrease) n Defferrd tax liabilities

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 175.80 12799

Cash generated from operations -923.79 9221.15

Taxes paid

Net cash from operating activities -923.79 921.15

Cash flow from Investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets -2533 -592.01

|Proceeds from sale of fixed nssets/Subsidy 5000 2

(Inerease) / Decrease in Capital Work in Progress -1,843.06 19.07

|Interest & Dnadend recerved 10.86 313

Purchases of Shares of Dr Smuths Biotech Privaie Lid -T08.84 "

Proceeds / (Repayment) of Other Financial Assets - 97.55

Net Cash flow from investing activities -2,516.36 -468.55

Cash flow from financing activities

| Proceeds from issuance of Share Capnal including share premium 379176 330.77

Proceeds from long term borrowings 162.57 -1713.16

Proceeds / (Repayment) from / of short term borrowings ( Above) 11495 -2.00

Proceeds from Share Application Money

Dividend Paid including dividend distribution tax

Proceeds / (Rep nt) far Other F | Assets 10.41 51.73

Interest paid -570.76 -485 65

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities 3,508.93 -2738.31

|Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 68.77 17430

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 233.08 5879

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 30185 233.08

Notes :

i} Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard  (AS) 3 “Cash Flow Statements™ as

specified m the Comp (AC g Standards) Rules, 2006,

11) Details of Cash and cash equivalents are given in note No 2,06
11} Direct Tax pard 5 treated as ansing from operating activities and are not bifurcated between investment and financing activitu
) All figures in brackets indicate outflow.

-l

As per our attached Report of even date

e —

For and on behall of Board of Direct
CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED |
CIN:L24233PNIDMIPLCO1 7563

Mr. Shfa, r

\ 7 DIR R
M.No - 156089 % DINFDI304550
0 N Gy
Place: Pune T Ms. Yashi Gupta
Whaole Time Compnay

Secretary



CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/2+3A, HARPALE PARK.OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
Company Identification Number : L24233PN2003PLC017563
STATEMENT OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE HALF YEAR AND YEAR ENDED MARCH,31 2020
S.No. Particulars Note No |As on 31st March 2020 |As on 31st March 2019
ASSETS
A Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 201 2,077.52 2,347.65
{b) Capital work-m- progress 2.01 2,480.18 63711
() Property held for sale 2.01 - -
(d) Other Intangible Assets 2.01 - -
(e) Investments
Investment in Shares of Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited 2.02 708.84 @
1H Deferred tax assets (net) 203 - -
(g) Other Non Current Assets 2.04 872,11 670.46
B Current asseis
(a) Inventories 205 1,971.63 1,594 92
(b) Financial Assets
(1) Trade Receivables 206 1,994.61 22nn
(ii) Cash and Cash equivalents 207 301.85 233.08
(iii) Other Financial Assets 2.08 205,86 197.94
(c) Current tax assets (net) 2.09 -
(d) Other current assets 210 2,845.19 1,298.78
Total Assets 13,457.80 9,202.16
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 211 233608 1,714.48
(b) Other Equity 212 361869 455,77
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 213 2,449 04 2,286.48
(1i) Other financial liabilities
(b) Provisions and other non current liabilities
Provisions 214 62.14 51.73
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 2.15 135,14 135.35
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 216 2,694.19 2,579.25
(i)a) Trade payables-MSME 217 31255 31227
(i)(b) Trade payables-Others 217 1,286.03 1,278.63 |.
(11) Other financial liabilities 218 97.55 97.55
(b) Other current liabilities 219 42627 250.47
(c) Provisions 220 40.10 4018
Total Equity and Liabilities 13.457.80

AsPer abached Y€pot-or o ron ofate.

For AGARWAL MAHESH K. & CO.
Chartered Accountants

M.No- 156089 L ?-‘.
- 20]5 60 SYHA) 3
Date: ?" 03 ‘202 a \-'\QCi'("_"’

Place: Pune

For and on behalf of Board of Directo

CIAN HEALTHCARE

wﬂ}
N ashi Gupta

Whole Time Compnay
Secretary

IPN2003PLCO17563

LIMITED

PUNE *




CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.22T/2+3A HARPALE PARK.OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
Company Identification Number : L24233PN2003PLC017563

[ STANDALONE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31.03.2020 |

Particulars Note no April-19-March 20 April-18-March 19
Revenue from Operations 221 5,704.60 624417
Other Operating Revenue 212 = -
Other Income 2323 78.90 96.02
Total Income 5,783.50 6,340.20

EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed 224 3,36031 4,042.24
Operating Expenses 225 522,12 476.60
Employee Benefit expenses 236 45964 56257
Administrative Expenses 227 607,60 41249
Finance Cost 2328 580.92 509.62
Dep and ion exp 229 24546 239.01

Total Expenses 5,776.04 6,242.54
Profit{ Loss) befare exceptional items and tax T46 97.66
Exceptional Items -3.58
Profit/(Loss) before tax 746 94.08
Tax expenses
(1} Current tax 1491 16.57
Mat credit entitlement
(2) Deferred tax -0.21 1198

Tax reversal of earlier vear

Prafit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations -7.24 65.52

Profit(Loss) from discontinued operations

Fax ofdi i

Profit{Loss) from discontinued operations (after tax)

Profit/loss for the period -724 65.52

(iher Comprehensive Income Items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss :

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans
Income tax effect

Htems that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Income iax relating to items that will be reclassified 1o profit or
loss

Total other Comprehensive Income for the Year, net of tax

Total Comprehensive Income for the period (Comprising
Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the
period) -7.24 65.52

Earning per equity share (For continuing operations j:
1) Basic (' per share) -0,03 038
1) Diluted { per share)

Earning per equity share (For discontinued operations):
1) Basie (' per share)
it) Diluted {* per share)

Earning per equity share (For discontinued & continuing
operations):

1) Basic (' per share)

ii) Diluted (* per share)

A 3
ﬂ"\
.[ E,m;__o%—}m.hl ‘a‘tt:wk & Qv hofe !
or AGARWAL MAHESH K. & CO. For and on behalf of Board of Direc
Chartered Accountunts CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED | -

FRN:008007C CIN:L24233PN2003PLCO17563

ﬁfﬁ;‘_;i.m;;g (o $IAAARAVEOZF

*03.2020 Whole Time Compnay
Place: Pune Secretary



—
2NN ™
ANNd o\

AR

LLV86T SPRIOT - IFSHT 662LL STLs's 0TS s SULSLE

- - TL6s - - TL6s TL6s - - TL6s siossV olamuEl | 6
11°LEY R108+'T L = = i R1O8FT 60T SICHR'l 11°LEG dIm [ende) 8
6569 1TLs 6+ 08 - 7] ) OLLEl - 6t 1£951 anyiwng | 4
LTP86 PLLSL 65 658 - 9T 0L £E 68E EELPE ] 005 fLet 09 ELET KRUNPN % Weld | 9
€91 B 116 - §6¢ €106 9L L6 - - 9LL6 sendwoy | ¢
S8 il LA = PEL aril 98 '€l = IT0 o€l wawdinbg 221350 |4
SC88 T £8°8¢ - LIl 99HT POELT - - FOEI] PPA | €
0SES T 90T 9T bLI - 76 T el T - - ST Buping | ¢
FL 1Y vLlF = = 3 x Pl LY x o rL 1P pue] |

0202 spesodsip 6107 ‘UIE

6107 'Qaanpy 0 Y i poraad oy soq 00T "YIIBN IS|E " 6107 "yoaey 38T

it i | mpeeam | ey || no BIEWSY | gy | PPUS/dna) | wonpey |l R | smmnsma | ons
uoneasdag

ss2.480.4d -u-yaom pede) quamdinby pue juepg ‘Kuadosg
0Z0Z 1S1E YOIRJA PApud 1gadk QU3 J0J PUE 1B S SJUSWANEIS [FLOUENL) 3 Jo 11ed Sunmio) pue o) sHj0N

E9SLINY IdED0INAEETFT] ¢ Jaquiny uoneaynuap] Auedwoy

SOETIF-ANN "ISITTTIAYH “IVL TONNSHIHd

INIVd HAORAH ddO MUV TTVIUVH VE+T/LITON'SD
“AAIS HLNOS WOHA 'ON MDOTH *6£€E°ON LY TN

QLT TEVIOHLTVIH NVID

10z




CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/2+3A,HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
Company Identification Number : L24233PN2003PLC017563

Notes to and forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31st 2020 J

S.No Particulars As on 31st March 2020 | As on 31st March 2019

Non-current assets
2.02 Investments
Investment in Shares of DR. SMITHS BIOTECH PRIVATE

LIMITED 708.84
2.03 |Deferred Tax Assets

2.04 |Other Non-current Assets

Advance to Suppliers for Capital items 872.11 670.46
2.05 |Inventories 1,971.63 1,594.92
(a) Raw Material 596.66 291.16
(b) Work-in-Progress 645.29 511.65
(c) Finished Goods 372.22 463.12
(d) Stores. Spares & Packing 357.45 328.99

2.06 |Trade Receivables (Unsecured, considered good)**

Trade Receivables (Unsecured, considered good)**

1,994.61 222222
2.07 [Cash and Cash equivalents
(a) Balances With Banks 119.50 87.95
(b) Cheques On Hand
(¢) Cash in Hand 25.07 11.72
(d) FD with Bank . 15734 133.40
2.08 |Other Financial Assets
(a) Deposits** 205.86 197.94
2.09 |Current Tax Assets (Net)
Balance with Tax Authorities
2.10 |Other Current Assets
Advances to Staff and/or Others 190.24 190.19
Trade Advance Given to Related Parties 5.00 347.46
Branch/Division 0.80 0.11
(b) Interest accrued but not due
Other Amounts Recoverable
Deferred Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the extent not written
off) 791.89 419.21
(c) Balance with Tax Authorities
Advance Income Tax 7.50 15.00
Prepaid Expenses 5 4.73 4.55
Balance with tax Authorities (GST) //-’:-‘"..-{*‘F\.r,\ 329.30 144.03
TDS & Mat Credit Recievable BN N N 78.02 39.44
Advance to Sundry Creditors e LAY 1,437.71 138.79
! 5 _ {; ek’ e
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT N0O.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227243A,HARPALE PARK.OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
Company Identification Number : L24233PN2003PLC017563

Nates to and forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31st 2020

2.11_Equity Share Capital

Figures as at the | Figures as at the
end of current | end of previous
Sr. No. Particulars reparting period | reporting period
April 19 to April 18 to
March 20 March 19
1 JAUTHORIZED CAPITAL
2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 2,500.00 140.00
2,500,00 140,00
ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL 2,336, 08 1,714.48
To the Subscribers of the Memarandum
1,336.08 1,714.48
31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Particulars No.of Shares Rs. In Lacs No.of Shares Rs. In Lacs
As at the b i of the year 1,71,44,764 00 1,714.48 14,00,000 00 140
** Add : Bonus shares Issued during the year 1,54.00,000.00 1,540.00
***Add - Debentures converted into Shares 1,30,205.00 13.02
**#*Add: Shares Alloted during the year-Right Issue 1,98,830.00 1988
weer*Add: Shares Alloted during the year-Privaie Placement 15,729.00 1.57
|****** Add: Shares Alloted during the vear-IPQ 62,16,000.00 621.60
As at the end of the year 2,33,60,764.00 2336.08 1,71,44,764.00 | 1,714.48

* The company in its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 13 08 2018 has sub divided the share price of the company from Rs. 100 to Rs 10

** The company in its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 28 08.2018 has issued fully paid up bonus share to its existing share holder in the ratioof 111 by utilisation
of Rs. 3,40,04,800 from share premium a/c and 11,99,95,200 from General Reserve .

*** The company in its Extra Ordinary General Meeung held on 06.10.2018 has converted fully paid up Debentures of Rs 12500000 into Equity Shares of Rs. 1302050 at

Premium of Rs 11197950,

**#% The Company i its Board Meeting held on 5th October, 2018 has 1ssued 1,98 830 Fully Paid up equity shares on Right Issue Basis of Rs. 19,88, 300 at premium of Rs.

1,70.99,380.

**#** The Company in its Board Meeting held on 31st October, 2018 has 1ssued 15,729 Fully Paid up equity shares on Private Placement Basis of Rs, 1,57,290 at premium

of Rs. 13,52,694.

#4448 The company has issued 62,16,000 fully paid up equity shares via PO as on 23.05 2019 of Rs 6,21,60,000 at the premium of Rs. 31,70,16,000

Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Name of the Shareholder No.of Shares % of Holding No.of Shares % of Holding
Suraj Zanwar 93,60,000.00 4007 93,60.,000.00 54.59
Kavita Zanwar 24,00,000.00 10.27 24,00,000.00 14
Pankaj Zanwar __42,00,000.00 1798 42,00,000.00 245
Ind dit Risk Management LLP 22,26,000.00 9.53
Total 1,81,86,000.00 1,59,60,000.00
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/2+3A,HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELILDIST. PUNE-412308
Company ldentification Number : L24233PN2003PLC017563

Notes to and forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31st 2020

S.No

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

Particulars

Other Equity
(a) Securities Premium Reserve;

Opening Balance

Less: Bonus Shares issued from Securities Premium
During the year

Add : Addition during the year

Closing Balance

(b) Surplus/(Deficit) as per the statement of profit & loss

Balance brought forward from last year
Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year
Add: Share Application money pending allotment
Less: Bonus Issued from general Reserves
Less: Other Net Adjustments made for previous years

Add: Other Adjustments due to changes in Last period
Net Surplus/(deficit)

(c) Depreciation Revaluation Reserve

Total

Long Term Borrowings

Long Term Loans from Banks (Secured against Property of
Directors & Company

Unsecured Loans

Vehicle Loan

Loans & Advances from Related Parties

Total Long Term Borrowing

Long Term Provisions

Long Term Provision for Casual Leave Benefit
Long Term Provision for sick Leave Benefit
Long Term Provision for Privilege Leave
Long Term Provision for Gratuity Benefit

Deferred Tax Liabilities
Current liabilities

Financial Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings

Current maturities of Long Term Borrowings e

(a) Bonds and Debentures (Secured) _
(a) Term Loans from Bank (Secured) { ¢

As on 31st March 2020

296.50

0
3,170.16
3,466.66

155.97
-7.24

3.615.39

3.29
3,618.69

1.982.86
285.95
53.15
127.08
2,449.04

7.69
54.45
62.14

135.14

As on 31st March 2019

340.05

421.75
378.20
296.50

1,290.61
65.52

1,199.95
0.20

45247

329
455.77

1,779.59
365.93
66.16
74.80
2,286.48

1.48
1.67
6.10
4248
51.73

135.35




CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.2272+3A,HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELILDIST. PUNE-412308
Company ldentification Number : L24233PN2003PLC017563

Notes to and forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31st 2020 _I
S.No Particulars As on 31st March 2020 | As on 31st March 2019
(c) Term Loans from other parties (Secured)
(d) Term Loan Interest accrude but not due 21.76 -
B Loans Replayable on Demand
IDBI Bank Cash Credit 1,206.69 1,166.84
Dena Bank Cash Credit 344.14 214.57
Corporation Bank Cash Credit 578.14 564.86
Loan- Bajaj Fianace -402HFB84763337 (Unsecured Loans) 20,00 5.00
2,694.19 2,579.25
2.17 |Trade Payables
Due to MSME creditors ( Refer Note: 1) 312.55 312.27
Trade payables to related parties - -
Others Trade payables 1,286.03 1,278.63
1,598.58 1,590.91
2.18 |Other Financial Liabilities (Current)
(a) Booking Advances
(b) Retention Deposit Payables
(¢) Deposits 97.55 97.55
(d) Financial Guarantee Contract
(e) Borrowings
Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares
Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
2.19 |Other Current Liabilities
(a) Interest accrued but not due on secured borrowings
(b) Interest accrued but not due on unsecured borrowings
Other Payables
TDS & TCS Payable 37.23 24.04
PF. PT, ESIC Payable 15.70 14.34
Salary Payable 46.17 51.68
Statutory & employee dues payable 61.87 66.02
Other Current Liabilities Payable -10.97 -0.50
Advances received from Debtors 338.14 160.91
426.27 250.47
2.20 |Short Term Provisions
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) ~\IHC 14.91 \\ Nahes /7\ 16 57
Provision Expenées- HO ; /9 " 8.80 S‘ gu 58
Provision Expenses- RK /S / 6.93 _él:v
*

/
Short Term Provision for Casual Leave Benefit J O
Short Term Provision for sick Leave Benefit k

//.-' ';‘_,/.r

N
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.8.NO.227/2+3A,HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
Company Identification Number : L24233PN2003PLC017563

Notes to and forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31st 2020 -
S.No Particulars As on 31st March 2020 | As on 31st March 2019
Short Term Provision for Privilege Leave 6.59 3.77
Short Term Provision for Gratuity Benefit 2.88 2.55
40.10 40.18




CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE;
C.S.NO.227/2+3A,HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELLDIST. PUNE-412308
Company Identification Number : L24233PN2003PLC017563

Notes to and forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31st 2020 J
. April 2019-March | April 2018-March
S.No Particulars 2020 2019
2.21 |Revenue from Operations
1 |Sales-Domestic 5.215.40 5,468.66
2 |Export Sales 529.34 932.99
Less: Goods Return 40.14 157.48
5,704.60 6,244.17
2.22 |Other Operating Revenue
2.23 |Other Income
Interest on Fixed Deposits 10.86 5.14
Export scheme Benefits-MEIS/FMS 16.59 26.78
Realised Exchange Gain/Loss 8.00 3205
Unrealised Exchange Gain/Loss 3521 11.83
Export Duty Drawback 7.51 19.06
Discount 0.07 0.01
Miscellaneous Income 0.65 0.01
Interest on Bank Deposits - 0.01
Interest on other deposites - 1.08
78.90 96.02
2.24 (Cost of Material Consumed
Opening Stock 1.594.92 1,583.24
Add: Purchases 3,737.02 4,053.92
Less: Closing Stock 1.971.63 1,594.92
3,360.31 4,042.24
2.25 |Operating Expenses
Product Development Charges 0.08 0.59
Foil / CylinderCharges 0.35 0.60
Transportation Charges 116.60 123.74
Other Charges/Direct Expenses 405.09 351.68
522.12 476.60
2.26 |Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries and wages 337.67 372.72
Directors Remuneration 63.97 84.17
Contribution / provisions to and for provident, Gratuity and other fun| 1 43.12 88.26
Staff welfare expenses A 1H ??},\ 14.88 17.44
/T~ -g’\’(-ﬂ\ | 459,64 562.57




CIAN HEALTHCARE LTD
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/2+3A,HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELI,DIST. PUNE-412308
Company Identification Number : L24233PN2003PLC017563

I_ Notes to and forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31st 2020 |

. April 2019-March | April 2018-March
S.No Particulars 2020 2019
2.27 |Administrative Expenses
Rent Expenses 42.19 43.61
Other Admin Expenses 32.96 15.50
Commission Expenses 77.78 17.44
Security Charges 17.02
Electricity Expenses 8.50 15.07
Factory Expenses 0.46 1.35
Insurance Expenses 5.81 12.39
Office Expenses 1.42 1.93
Printing & Sationery 16.68 17.77
Professional Fee 4 79.33 26.14
Repairs & Maintenece 57.34 26.55
Travelling & Conveyance 34.66 38.44
Internet & Telephone Expenses 6.65 6.52
Interest & Penalty on Taxes 9.12 41.89
GST Reversal Alc 17.10 11.10
Income Tax expenses 11.01
Legal Expenses 6.69 37
Product Registration Charges 4.54 21.97
Sales Promotion & Advertisement Expenses 8.09 15.20
Foreign Currency Fluctuation A/c - -3.20
Prior Period Income -0.79 -3.09
Service Charges 2.50 .
Prior Period Expenses 7.58 13.34
Directors Fees 2.25 -
Waste Disposal Expenses - 0.23
[PO Expenses 91.22 19.20
Amotization of Deferred Expenses 72.03 53.24
Audit Fees 6.50 3.50
607.60 41249
Less : Transferred to Fixed Asset/ Capital Work in Progress
607.60 412.49
2.28 |Finance Cost
Interest on Term Loans 326.06 272.07
Interest On cash Credit 244.70 213.59
Other Financial Expenses 10.16 23.97
580.92 509.62
Less : Transferred to Fixed Asset / Capital Work in Progress
580.92 509.62
2.29
245.46 239.01
\| 245.46




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.2272+3AHARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELI, DIST. PUNE-412308
Company Identification Number : L24233PN2003PLC017563

Corporate Information:

CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED(*the Company”) in a public limited company and was incorporated and domiciled in India having its registered office at MILKAT
N0 3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,C S NO.227/2+3A HARPALE PARK OFP BERGER PAINT Maharasthra, India. The Company is engaged in the
Manufacturing and marketing of pharmaceutical products.

Note 1: Significant accounting policies

1.2

1.3

1.4

Basis of preparation :

(A) Compli with Accounting Standards
The financial st of the company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The
company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual
basis and under the histonical cost convention. The financials are prepared according to Indian Accounting Standards (AS) the company has followed the
presentation of IND-AS

(B) Current and Non-current classification

The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/noncurrent basis”, with separate reporting of assets held for sale and
corresponding liabilities. Current assets, which include cash and cash equivalenis are assets that are intended to be

realized, sold or consumed during the normal operating cycle of the Company. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of
assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the vear and balances of assets, liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision o accounting estimates 18 recognized
prospectively in current and future periods.

Revenue recognition:

a.  Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, Amounts disclosed as revenue are inclusive of Goods and Service Tax and
net of discounts, applicable taxes and returns . The company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, when it 15 probable
that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and when specific criteria have been met for each of the company's activities, as described below.

b. Provision for sales returns are estimated on the basis of historical experience, market conditions and specific contractual terms and provided for in the year
¢.  Otherincome:

i) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend 15 established.

i) Interest income is recognized using the time-proportion method, based on rates implicit in the transaction.

iit) Other income is recogmsed when no significant uncertainty as to its determination or realisation exists.
Property, Plant and Equipment:
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition/construction net of recoverable taxes less accumulated depreciation / amortization, government
grants and impairment loss, if any. All costs attributable to acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment till assets are put to use, are capitalized Subsequent
expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment after its purchase / completion is capitalized only if such expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits
from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from its use. Difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (other than ‘Freehold Land’ where no depreciation is provided), is provided on the “Straight Line Method (SLM)
based on the useful lives as prescribed under Schedule I1 of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions/ disposals of the fixed assets during the year is
provided on pro-rata basis according to the period during which assets were put to use.




CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/243A,HARPALE PARK.OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGIL, TAL. HAVELL DIST. PUNE-412308
Company Identification Number : L24233PN2003PLC017563

1.5 Impairment of assets:
Financial Asset
A financials Asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that it 1s impaired. A financial asset is considered to be
impaired, if objective evidence indicates that one or more events had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset.

Non-Financial Asset

The carrying amount of non-financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to ascertain whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication
exists then the assets recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised, as an expense in the statement of profit and loss, for the amount by
which the asset carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset fair value less cost to sale and value in use.
Value in use is ascertained through discounting of the estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risk specific to the assets.

An impairment loss is reversed if there is any change in the estimates used to determing the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent that the asset carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment has been recognised.

1.6 Inventories:
Inventories are valued at Cost or Market Value, whichever is lower, and have been certified by the management for both physical verification and valuation.

1.7 Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand and at banks, short-term deposits (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of
acquisition), and which are subject to insignificant nisk of changes in value.

For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consisit of cash and short term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding book
overdrafts | if any, as they are considered an integral part of the company's cash management.

1.8 Employce Benefits:
i) Short Term Employee Benefits
Short term employee benefits are expensed as & when the related service is provided. A liability is regcognised for the amount expected to be
paid if the company has existing legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation
can be estimated reliably.

ii) Long-Term Employee Benefits
The liability for the earned leave is not expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services
provided by employees upto the end of reporting period with actuanial valuations being carried out ai each balance sheet date, The benefits are
discounted using market vields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligations.

iii) Post Employment Benefits
a) Defined Contribution Plan
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as expenses when the emplovees have rendered the service
entitling themselve to the contribution.

Provident Fund- The employees of the company are entitled to receive the benefits in respect of provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in
which both employees and the company make monthly contributions at a specific percentage of the covered employees salary.( currently 12% of
employec’s salary) The contributions are made only for those employees whose salary is below or at par with the limit prescribed by the faw.

The contributions as specified under the law are made to the provident fund and pension fund administed by Regional Provident Fund Commissioner
The Company recognises the such contributions as and expenses when incurred.

b) Defined Benefit Plans

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is detemined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations
being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. Re-measurements, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of changes to assct
ceiling (if applicable) and the refurn on plan assets (excluding net interest), is recognised in profit and loss account for the period in which

they occure.

Defned benefit costs comprising service cost (including current and past service cost and gains and losses on curtailments and settl ts) and

net interest expenses or income is recogmsed in profit and loss.

The defined benefit abligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the company's defined benefit plans.
Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of 2ny economic benefits available in the form of refunds form the plans
or reductions in future contributions to the plan

The obligations are presented as a current liabilities in the balance sheet in the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement
for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when actual settlement is expected to occure,

Gratuity: The company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirment plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides: lmnp /
sum pawnenm to vested emptny:xs at retirement, death while in employement or on termination of employmcm of an amount as per the ! / ;

method.

N o ?
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iv) Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP)
Company has not announced any employee stock option scheme during the vear.

1.9 Borrowings:
Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized ( net of income on temporarily deployment of funds) as part of the cost of such assets.
Borrowing costs consist of [nterest and other costs that the company incurrs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for the capitalization is
determinded by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditure on that assets, The capitalization rate is the weighted average of the borrowing
costs applicable to the borrowings of the company that are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the
purpose of abtaining a qualifying assets.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.
The amount of borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing costs incurred during that period.
1.10 Earnings Per Share:
Basic earnings per share 1s computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the number of equity shares

outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is the same as basic carnings per share as the company does not have any dilutive potential equity shares
outstanding. The number of equity shares are adjusted for share splits and bonus shares. as appropriate.
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CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT N0.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
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Taxes on Income:

Current tax is the tax payable on the taxable profit for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the end of reporting period by the
governing taxation laws, and any adjustment to tax peyahle in respem of previous pcﬁods Income tax assets and labilities are measured at the amount
ao(pemed 10 be recovered from or paid to the P lly eval pmmnns taken in the tax returns with respect o
ions in which apphicabl

1ax regulations are subject to interpretation and ishes provisions where approp

Derenedmxesansmg fram Mau.lbleudta.xahle temporary differences between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the

are recognized using sub ively enacted tax rates and laws expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which the temporary
differerices are expected to be received or settled. Deferred tax asset are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilized The carrying amount of deferred tax dssets is reviewed at each reporting date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available 1o allow all or part of the deferred income tax assets to be
utilized.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets;
Provisions
Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as & result of past evenrs and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required 10
settle the obligation in respect of which a refiable estimate can be made
Contingent lability
Tt 1s disclosed for
Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by fiture events not wholly within the control of the company, or
Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an cutflow of will be required 10 settle the obligation or a reliable estimate
of the amount of the obligarion cannot be made
Contingent Asseis
A contingent asset is o possible assel that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the oceurrence or nan-occurrence of ane or
mare uncerigin future events not wholly within the control of the Company Contingent assets are not recognised and disclosed only when an inflow of
economic benefits is probable
Leases:
Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor are recognised as operating leases.
Opcnuns,!em are anized as an exy unnmmghlmhmsumthebuemmunlmun are lto1 in line with
the expected general nflation 5o as 10 comp: for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost i
Government Grants
A fing to AS 12, G grant of Rs 50,00,000/- {Rupees Fifty Lakhs Only) is dedcuted from the carnng amount of the asset and depreciation on
the same calcualted accoridngly
Investments
[nvestment in Dr. Smiths Biorech Private Limited has been valued at cost as per AS-13
Forsign " A A
The Financial are p d in Indian Rupees, which is the functional v of the Comp
Tmnctmmcumotﬁgnhmthewmpmy‘sﬂmmwmcym gnized at the exch rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
Munetorymusmdhmlmesm inated in foreign ¢ are traslated into the functi 'mmncyntheclomgemhugemepmﬂlmg
as at the reporting date. Non- M v assets and lishilities denominated in a foreign currency are ranslated using the exchange rate prevailling at
the date of initial recognition (in case measured at historical cost) or at the rate prevailling at the date when the fiir value is determined (in case
measured at the fair value)
Foreign exchange differences are recognised in profit and loss in the period in which they arise except for the exchange difference on foreign
currency borrowings related to assets under ion for future productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are
regarded as an adjustment to interest cost on those foreign currency borrowings
" , F.Y. 2019-20 ( Rs. In F.Y. 201819 (Rs. In
S.Ne. Particulars
fakhs) lakhs)
1[Import of Goods 488 10.12
2|Inflow of Foreign Currency towards sales 699.07 1,059 39
3 |Sales in Foreign currency 51589 1,078.95
4|Other Expenses 6:13 2318
Total 1,225.97 2,17L.65
Remuneration to Auditors
S.No. | Particulars F.Y. 2019-20 F.Y. 2018-19
| (a) [For Audit Fees 4.00 350
(b} |For Other Matters 250 0.00
Total 6.50 3.50
Additional Information
i} Segment Reporting
Considering the nature of Company's business, there is nnlv one reportable in accord with the requi of AS-17 an "Segr

Reporting”, hence sep disch of the seg ion s not idered Ty.

i) Previous Year's Figures
These have been regrouped/reclassified as and where sequiced

@ahes,,




1.19

CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
MILKAT N0.3339, BLOCK NO.1 FROM SOUTH SIDE,
C.S.NO.227/2+3A , HARPALE PARK,OPP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELL DIST. PUNE-412308
Company Identification Number : L24233PN2003PLCO017563

In March 2020, World Health Organisation (WHO) has declared the outbreak of Novel Coronavirus Covid-19, as Pandamic. This Pandamic has been
disruption to the regular business operations. The lockdown directives of government had disrupted the supply chains of the company during the Month of
March 20. Considering the company is primarily in the businsess of manufacturing and supplying of Pharmasutical projects which is categorised under
essential goods conpany continued with the manufacturing operations. The management believes that the Impact due to Pandamic may not be sugnificant.
However the company’s Corpoarate office being in Pune, Maharashtra, the business operations as well as Accounts and Administrative activities were severely
impacted as the Company's corporae office is situated in Pune (Maharashtra), under red zone declared by the District Magistrate, Pune (Maharashtra) 2.
Thereafter, on 08th June, 2020 new guidelines of unlock circulated by the District Collector/Magistrate of Pune to permit the private sector offict operations
with 10% working stafT only, 3. And thereafter in July, 2020 a comprehensive two-phase lockdown has started in Maharashtra’s Pune from Monday 13th July,
2020 and will continue till July 23, 2020. Hence the company requested for the extension of submission of Financial reports to the BSE on on 22nd July, 2020
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Note- 28: Related Party Disclosures

Related parties with whom there were transactions duning the year and nature of relationship

Name PAN
Mr Suraj Zanwar AAAPZB628H
Mr. Chandra Prakash Singh (DOL 19/09/2019) AJEPSTIRTH
Mr. Deepak Khandelwal (DOJ: 28/02/2020) BGSPK3J0EN
Ms. Yashi Gupta (DO 06/09/2019) BOSPGT481IN
Ms_ Usha Jaswani (DOL: 24/07/2019) BODEPI1068B
Mr. Riyaz Khan BCWPK 15298
S.No. Helated Parties Nature of Relationship PAN
1 | Mrs Shakuntala Zanwar Relative of KMP AAKPZ7585R
2 | Mrs Kavitn Zanwar Relative of KMP AAGPZ6147D
3 | Mrs. Samreen Khan Relative of KMP CSCPK1445D
4 | Dr.Smith Biotech Pyt Lid KMP is director
5 | Dr Smith Biotech Pyt Lid Whally Owned Subsidiary Company
6 | Unilink Marketing LLP KMP is Parmer
7 | Pankaj Zanwar Relative of KMP AABPZBESIR
Ra.in lakhs
ol " i Balance Ouistanding as on
Sr. No. Description of the nature of the Transaction ! HET B 31st March.2020
2019-20 2018-19
| Purchase Of Goods & Services
Pankaj Zanwar 18.00 450 428
Dr. Sruth Biotech Pyt Lid 1.11 1.31 0.z7
Unilink Marketing LLP 16.95 16.95
2 Sale Of Goods & Services
Umifink Marketing LLP 2528 6.08
Dr Smith Biotech Pvt Lid. - 0359 -
3 Loans Accepted From Directors
Pankaj Zanwar - 050 200
Suraj Zanwar 14322 650.66 125.08
4 Loans Accepled From relatives of Directors :
Kavita Zanwar - 5.00 -
5 Loans Repaid To Directors :
Pankaj Zanwar 7230 71.37 200
Suraj Zanwar 1814 91121 12508
6 Loans Repaid to relatives of Directors @
Kavita Zanwar - 5.00 -
Dheera) Zanwar - 0.67 -
Radheshyam Bhandari - 072 -
7 Loan/Busi Ad te Related Parties :
Dr Smith Biotech Pvt Lid 384.02 266.74 -
Unilink Marketing LLP - 5.00 5.00
8 Repayment of 1 /Busi Adv to Parties :
Dr Smith Biotech Pvi Lid T26.47 - -
9 Remuneration to KMP/Directors :
Mr.Suraj Zanwar 48.14 60.00
Mr Pankaj Zanwar - 13.50
Mr Rivaz Khan 658 6.78
Mr Jayant Tilloo - 339
Mr. Chandra Prakash Singh (DOL: 19/09/2019) 1284 2742
Ms Usha Jaswani (DOL: 24/07/2019) 199 2355
Mr. Deepak Khandetwal (DOJ: 28/62/2020) 322
Ms. Yashi Gupta 1.80
Mr. Santosh Pimpalkar (DOA: 08/07/2019) 92§
10 Salary to Related parties
Ms. Kavita Zanwar 2200 18.00
Ms. Samreen Khan 484 4.80
Ms. Pooja Shah 439
11 Sining Fees paid
Mr Pankaj Zanwar 025 - =
CA_ Smits Khanna 1.25
CA B. Padmanabhan 1.00 -
12 Purchases of shares of Dr. Smiths Biotech Pyv1, Lid
Mr Suraj Zanwar 518 &85
Ms. Kaovita Zanwar 189.98
13 Commission paid to related Parties:
Shakuntala Zanwar 0.95
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Cian Healthcare Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial results of Cian Healthcare Limited
(hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Parent & Subsidiary
referred to as the “Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31" March
2020, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity, the Consolidated Statement of cash flows for the year ended on that, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in

. conformity with Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2020, the consolidated
profit, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.
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(i) Include the annual financial results of the following entities:

Parent Company
- Cian Healthcare Limited

Subsidiary Company
- Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited

Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to note 1.19 of the statement which explains the uncertainties and
management’s assessment of the financial impact on the consolidated financial statement of
the Group due to the lockdown and other restrictions imposed by the Government of India and
other conditions related to COVID19 pandemic situation, for which a definitive assessment in
the subsequent period is highly dependent upon the circumstances as they evolve.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, namely Financial
performance, Director’s Report including Annexures to the Director’s Report etc.; but does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

These reports are expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.




Management’s Responsibility and those charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance, change in equity and Consolidated cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Going Concern

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Company’s Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, We exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures




responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud of higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

b. Obtain an undertaking of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(1)(i) of the
Act, We are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events and conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the Consolidated financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our audit report. However future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the consolidated financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of the users of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our
work and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure B, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, change
in equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from'the Directors as on 31*
March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are
disqualified as on 31 March, 2020 from being appointed as director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Companies Act 2013.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its consolidated
financial position in its consolidated financial statements.

i, The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.




iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company and its subsidiary
companies incorporated in India.

For Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.

Partner

FRN: 008007C \
Membership No. 156089
UDIN No.:- 20156089AAAAAW7174
Place: - Pune

Date: - 31.08.2020
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With reference to the “Annexure-A” referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of
Cian Healthcare Limited (‘the Company’) on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31° March 2020, we report that:

(i)  (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed
assets by which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner. In accordance with this
programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in
the name of the Company.

(i)  As explained to us, physical verification of inventories apart from goods in transit and
inventories lying with outside parties has been conducted by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification between the physical stock and
book records. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. Inventories lying
with outside parties have been substantially confirmed by them as at the year-end and no
material discrepancies were noticed in respect of such confirmations.

(iii)  The Compan%r has not given unsecured loan to its associated concern, covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013 in the normal course of business.

(iv)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has given trade
.advance to entities as mentioned under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act respectively.

SrNo. | Name of Party Amount during the year | Outstanding as on 31*
: March, 2020
1 Unilink Marketing LLP 0.00 5,00,000
2. Dr. Smiths Biotech Pvt. Ltd. | 3,84,01,809 0.00
| Total 3,84,01,809 5,00,000 B

(v)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits from the public during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion the cost records
pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rule

(vi)
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

Central Government under subsection (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 needs to
be properly maintained by the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues including Income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs,
service tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly
deposited during the year generally by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of Income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and
other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2020 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable as on 31°* March 2020 except given below :-

Amount
th
Naine of thejNature of F.Y Undisputed not vyet | Pending Since
Statute Dues :
deposited
Income Tax TDS on | 2019-20 7,80,000 Jun 2019
Contractor

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no material dues of
income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax
which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any dispute
except given below :-

Name of the | Nature of A-mount Forum where dispute is
F.Y Under dispute not yet 2
Statute Dues ; pending
deposited
Sales Tax Central 2013-14 2146537.67 Joint Commissioner
Department | Sales Tax

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of any loans or borrowings to banks as on balance sheet date apart from below:-

i) Company has not defaulted on repayment of loan as on the balance sheet date i.e., 31"
Mar 2020. However during the year there have been defaults in the repayment of term
loan and working capital loan which has been made good as per the information
provided. Company has gone for moratorium of few loans as on Mar 2020.

ii) It is to be noted that loan amount of Rs. 1353.40 Lakhs availed from SIDBI by M/s. Dr.
Smiths Biotech Pvt. Ltd. (herein referred as “Subsidiary”) is being restructured by SIDBI
(letter dated 26" December 2019) on the request of the company.

The Company has raised money by way of initial public offer of Rs. 3791.76 Lakhs and also
availed the term loan of Rs. 145.90 Lakhs from the financial institution erfurtherpublic-offer




(x)

(xi)

(i)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(includingdebtinstruments) during the year. The company has utilized the amount of IPO and
loan for the purpose for which it was taken, as per the explanation and information provided.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year,
nor have we been informed of any such cases by the Management.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with
schedule V to the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company
and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard Related Party Disclosures
specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

During the year, Company has not converted any debenture into equity shares.
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934.

For Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.

Partner
FRN: 008007C

Membership No. 156089

UDIN No.:- 20156089AAAAAW7174
Place: - Pune

Date: - 31.08.2020



Annexure-B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31* March 2020

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub — section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Cian Healthcare
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Parent &
Subsidiary referred to as the “Group”) as at March 31%, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAl. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of assets, the
prevention and detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the standards on auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control




based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transaction and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of inherent limitations of internal controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatement
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal financial control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the ICAI.

For Agarwal Mahesh K. & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA Ashisti Boundia
Partner

FRN: 008007C
Membership No. 156089

UDIN No.:- 20156089AAAAAW7174

Place: - Pune
Date: - 31.08.2020



Consolidated Statemeat of Cash Flow for Cian Healtheare Limited and its subsidiary Dr. Smiths Biotech Privare Limited as on
31.03.2020
Consolidated Cash flow for
Particulars the current period ended on
Mar 31,2020
Cash Flow from operating activities
Net Profit after tax -378.76
Adjustment for:
= Other Comprehensive Income
- Depreciation and amortization expense 444 87
- (Profit) / Loss on Sale/Disposal of assets
= Interest Expenses 701.81
- Interest & Dividend received -18.23
- Deferred Tax Liability -0.21
Operating profit before working capital changes 749.49
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non Current asset -201.65
(I 3} Dy in ln i -376.71
(Increase) | Decrease in Trade receivables 227.09
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets -1.542.86
(1 )/ D in Deferred Tax Asset -
{1 ) D in other fi ial assets 5 -7.92
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions 1101
Increase | (Decrease) in Trade Payables 22403
1 {Dx ] in Other F ial Liabilities/Short Term Borrowing -108.73
Increase / ( Decrease) in Deferred tax liabilines 11.62
1 ! (Dx ) in Other Current Liabilities 175,17
Cash generated from operations -839.47
Taxes paid
Net cash from operating activities -839.47
Cash Aow from lnvesting activities
Purchase of fixed assets 96 .4
Proceeds from sale of fixed assers/Subsidy 30.00
(Increase) / Decrease in Capital Work in Progress -1,864 44
Interest & Dividend received 18.23
Purchases of Shares of Dr. Smiths Bictech Private Ltd -708.84
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Other Financial Assets -142.62
Net Cash Mow from investing activities -1,744.08
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of Share Capital ncluding share premmium 3,791.76
Proceeds from long term bomrowings 81383
Proceeds / (Repayment) from / of short term borrowings (Above) 114.95
Proceeds from Share Application Maoney -
Dividend Paid including dividend distribution tax -
Procecds / (Repayment) for Other Financial Assets -332.04
Interest paid -701.81
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities 3,686.68
|Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 103.13
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 1 34222
Cash and cash equival at end of the year 44535
Note:
(i) Cash Flow Sta has been prepared under the indi thod as set out in the Accounting Standard  (AS) 3 "Cash Flow
Statements” as specified in the Companies (A ing Standards) Rules, 2006, F
(i) As this is the first year of consolidation, comy ves of previous years are not provided

(iti) Direct Tax paid is treated as a
{iv) All Negative Figures indicat
As per our attached Report of efe
For AGARWAL MAHES
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of Board of Direc
CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
CIN:L2 PN2003PLCO17563

Mr. Suraj ar
DIREC
DIN: 1304850

331560 89 AAA AACOTTY
Date: ' § Fex: 207 o

Place: Pune Ms. Yashi Gupta
Whole Time Company
Secretary DIRECTOR
DIN:

* ———



Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities for Cian Healtheare Limited and its subsidiary Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited as on

31.03.2020
A Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)
Sr, No. |Particulars Schedule No. As on 31.03.2020
1 Assets
A Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 201 3,942.60
(b) Capital work-in- progress 2.01 2,502.59
(c) Property held for sale : =
(d) Other Intangible Assels -
(e) Investments
Goodwill on purchases of Shares of Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited 2.02 488.84
() Deferred tax assets (net) 203
(g)  |Other Non Current Assets 2,04 1,020.93
B Current Assets
(a) Current investments
(b) Inventories 2.05 1,971.63
(c) Trade receivables 2.06 1,998.56
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 2.07 445.35
(e) Short-term loans and advances -
(H Other Financial Assets 2,08 205.86
(g) Other current assets 2.10 3,066.40
Total Asseis 15,642.77
2 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share capital 2.11 2,336.08
Other Equity 212 3,482.99
B Non Current Liability
(a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 213 4,583.76
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities
(b) Provision and Other Financial Liabilities
(i)Provisions ' 2.14 62.14
(1i)Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 215 17437
[ 84 Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 216 2,731.86
(ii)a) Trade payables-MSME 217 344.60
(11)(b) Trade payables-Others 217 1,348.45
(1i1) Other financial liabilities 218 97.55
(b) Other current liabilities 219 427.17
(c) Provisions 220 53.79
Total Liabilities i

Note: As this is the first year of consolidatation, comparatives of previous years are not provided

For AGARWAL MAHESH For and on behalf of Board of Directmé-?;-

Chartered Accountants | . t @ CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED |~ [ Ne } o
FRN:008007C f < \ CIN:L24233PN2003PLCO17563 | .+ hee |7
.«f = cn\lrnugg'rr‘\"‘ A\ e
A v/
\‘\. //.1:{'{/
%\ _ UNE ¢~

CA ‘,}.‘ Mr Zanwar '_f' iz Khan —

Partner \,\'; ,‘-,_,-_f.i‘e' DIRECTOR A Tlmc Director

M.No - 156089 ~——— DIN: 01304850 7 DIN:

Ubix- 20156083 AAAAAOTLTY Q b (ih;/)

Date: 21-0%:2 02>

Place: Pune Ms. Yashi Gupta Mr. Paresh Shal
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Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditure for Cian Healthcare Limited and its subsidiary Dr. Smiths Biotech
Private Limited for the year ending on 31.03.2020

Amount (Rs.in Lakhs)

Sr. No. |Particulars Schedule No. From 01.04.2019 To
31.03.2020
A |Income
(i) |Revenue from Operations 2.21 5,708.83
(ii) |Other Operating Revenue 222 -
(iii) [Other Income 2.23 86.27
Total Income 5,795.10

B |Expenses

(i) |Cost of Material Consumed 224 3,359.37

(ii) |Operating Expenses 2.25 523.11
(iii) |Employee Benefit expenses 2.26 468.20
(iv) |Administrative Expenses 227 640.02
(v) |Finance Cost 2.28 711.97
(vi) |Depreciation and amortization expenses 2.29 444.87
Total Expenses 6,147.54

C  |Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax -352.44

D |Exceptional Items

E  |Profit/(Loss) before tax -352.44
Tax expenses
(1) Current tax 14.91
Mat credit entitlement
(2) Deferred tax 11.41
Tax reversal of earlier year

F  |Profit (Loss) for the period -378.76

G |Earning per equity share
(i) Basic (" per share) -1.62
(ii) |Diluted (" per share) -1.62

Note: As this is the first year of consolidatation, comparatives of previous years are not provided

As per our attached Report of even date A WLTH {:‘\
For AGARWAL MAHESH For and on behalf of Board of Directors .7\
Chartered Accountants CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED /< \ %Y’
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements of Cian Healthcare Limited and its subsidiary Dr. Smiths
Biotech Private Limited

S.No Particulars As on 31st March 2020

Non-current assets
2.02 |Investments
Investment in Shares of Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited 708.84
Less: Inter corporate adjustements as per AS-13
100% Shareholding held by Cian Healthcare Lid.
22.00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, Fully 220.00

Goodwill on purchases of Shares of Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited 488.84

2.03 |Deferred Tax Assets

2.04 |Other Non-current Assets

Advance to Suppliers for Capital items 872.11
Other Loans & Advances

Deposits 148.81
Total Other Non-Current Assets 1.020.93

2.05 |Inventories

(a) Raw Material 596.66
(b) Work-in-Progress ' 645.29
(c) Finished Goods 372.22
(d) Stores. Spares & Packing 357.45
Total Inventoies 1,971.63
2.06 |Trade Receivables (U/nsecured, considered good)** 1,998.56

2.07 |Cash and Cash equivalents

(a) Balances With Banks 154.98
(b) Cheques On Hand

(c) Cash in Hand 25.19
(d) FD with Bank 265.18
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 445.35

2.08 |Other Financial Assets
(a) Deposits** 205.86

2.09 |Current Tax Assets (Net)
Balance with Tax Authorities

2.10  |Other Current Assets

Advances to Staff and/or Others 190.24
Trade Advance Given to Related Parties 5.00
Branch/Division 0.80 |.
Other Amounts Recoverable

Deferred Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the extent not written off) 791.89
(¢) Balance with Tax Authoritics

Advance Income Tax 7.50
Prepaid Expenses 4.73
Balance with tax Authorities (GST) 549.79
TDS & Mat Credit Recievable 78.74
Advance to Sundry Creditors 1,437.71
Total Current Assets 3.066.40&




Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements of Cian Healthcare Limited and its subsidiary Dr. Smiths

Biotech Private Limited

S.No Particulars As on 31st March 2020
2.11 |Equity Share Capital
AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
2.50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 2,500.00
2,500.00
ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
To the Subscribers of the Memorandum
2,33,60,764 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, Fully 2,336.08
2,336.08
2.12  |[Other Equity
(a) Securities Premium Reserve;
Opening Balance 591.00
Less: Bonus Shares issued from Securities Premium During the year
Add : Addition during the year 3,170.16
Closing Balance 3,761.16
(b) Surplus/(Deficit) as per the statement of profit & loss
Balance brought forward from last year 97.30
Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year -378.76
Net Surplus/(deficit) -281.46
(c) Depreciation Revaluation Reserve 3.29
Total Other Equity 3,482.99
2.13 |Long Term Borrowings
Long Term Loans from Banks (Secured against Property of Directors & Company 3.259.49
Unsecured Loans 285.95
Vehicle Loan 53.15
Loans & Advances from Related Parties 085.18
Total Long Term Borrowings 4,583.76
2.14 |Long Term Provisions
Long Term Provision for Privilege Leave 7.69
Long Term Provision for Gratuity Benefit 54.45
Total Long Term Provisions 62.14
2.15 |Deferred Tax Liabilities 174.37
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
2.16 |Short Term Borrowings
A Current maturities of Long Te
(a) Term Loans from Bank (S 581.12




Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements of Cian Healthcare Limited and its subsidiary Dr. Smiths
Biotech Private Limited
S.No Particulars As on 31st March 2020
(b) Term Loan Interest accrude but not due 21.76
B Loans Replayable on Demand
IDBI Bank Cash Credit 1,206.69
Dena Bank Cash Credit 344.14
Corporation Bank Cash Credit 578.14
Loan- Bajaj Fianace -402HFB84763337 (Unsecured Loans) 20.00
Total Short Term Borrowings ' 2,731.86
2.17 |Trade Payables
Due to MSME creditors ; 344.60
Trade payables to related parties
Others Trade payables 1,348.45
Total Trade Payables 1,693.05
2.18 |Other Financial Liabilities (Current)
(a) Deposits 97.55
2.19 |Other Current Liabilities _
TDS & TCS Payable 38.31
Statutory & employee dues payable 61.68
Other Current Liabilities Payable -10.97
Advances received from Debtors 338.14
Total Other Current Liability 427.17
2.20 |[Short Term Provisions
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 14.91
Provision Expenses- HO 8.80
Provision Expenses- RK 6.93
Short Term Provision for Privilege Leave 6.59
Short Term Provision for Gratuity Benefit 2.88
Other Expenses provision 13.68
Short Term Provision 53.719




Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements of Cian Healthcare Limited and its subsidiary Dr. Smiths

Biotech Private Limited

S.No

Particulars

April 2019-March

2020
2.21 |Revenue from Operations
1 [Sales-Domestic 5,220.58
2 |Export Sales 529.34
Less: Goods Return 40.14
5,709.77
Less: Inter Company Sales as per AS-21 0.94
Total Revenue from Operations 5,708.83
2.22 |Other Operating Revenue
2.23 |Other Income
Interest on Fixed Deposits 18.20
Export scheme Benefits-MEIS/FMS 16.59
Realised Exchange Gain/Loss 8.00
Unrealised Exchange Gain/Loss 35.21
Export Duty Drawback il
Discount 0.07
Miscellaneous Income 0.65
Interest on Bank Deposits -
Interest on other deposites -
Interest on Income Tax Refund 0.03
Total Other Income 86.27
2.24 |Cost of Material Consumed
Opening Stock 1,594.92
Add: Purchases 3,737.02
Less: Inter Company Purchases as per AS-21 0.94
Less: Closing Stock 1,971.63
Total Cost of Material Consumed 3,359.37
2.25 |Operating Expenses
Product Development Charges 0.08
Foil / CylinderCharges 0.35
Transportation Charges 116.64
Other Charges/Direct Expenses 406.03
523.11

Total Operating Expenses




Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements of Cian Healthcare Limited and its subsidiary Dr. Smiths
' Biotech Private Limited :

: April 2019-March
S.No Particulars P 2020
2.26 |Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries and wages 345.71
Directors Remuneration 63.97
Contribution / provisions to and for provident, Gratuity and other funds 43,12
Staff welfare expenses 15.40
Total Employee Benefit Expenses 468.20
2.27 |Administrative Expenses 3
Rent Expenses 41.91
Other Admin Expenses 34.27
Commission Expenses 77.78
Security Charges 24.40
Electricity Expenses 26.91
Factory Expenses 0.46
Insurance Expenses 7.15
Office Expenses 1.42
Printing & Sationery 16.99
Professional Fee 79.99
Repairs & Maintenece 58.88
Travelling & Conveyance 35.01
Internet & Telephone Expenses 6.75
Interest & Penalty on Taxes 9.56
GST Reversal Alc 17.10
Income Tax expenses =
Legal Expenses 6.76
Product Registration Charges 4.54
Sales Promotion & Advertisement Expenses 8.09
Foreign Currency Fluctuation A/c -
Prior Period Income -0.79
Service Charges 2.50
Prior Period Expenses 7.55
Directors Fees 235
Waste Disposal Expenses -
IPO Expenses 91.22
Amotization of Deferred Expenses 72.03
Bank Charges 0.04
Audit Fees 725
Total Administrative Expenses 640.02
2.28 [Finance Cost
Interest on Term Loans 457.11
Interest On cash Credit 244.70
Other Financial Expenses 10.16
Total Finance Cost 711.97
2.29 |Depreciation and A \" iz tigj Expenses : =l
Depreciation QVY@\ ' N\ | 44487
Total Depreciatiomd Amort}z‘tiqh Expenses , @Sf"f U 12. | ] 44487
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements of Cian Healtheare Limited and its subsidiary Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited

Corporate Information:
Cian Healthcare Limited is one of the leading manufacturers of pharmaceutical products. The Company has acquired 100% Shares of Dr. Smiths Biotech Private
Limited. The subsidiary company is incorporated on in India. Shares were acquired during the year using the [PO funds of Cian Healthcare Limited during the year.

1. Shareholding Pattern of Subsidiary

Name Of the Shareholder % of Shareholding
Cian Healthcare Limited 100%

2. Board of Directors

Name of the Director Designation
Mr. Suraj Zanwar Director

Mr. Rivaz Khan Director

Mr. Santosh Pimpalkar Direetor

Note 1: Significant accounting policies

1.1 Basis of preparation :
(A) Compliance with Accounting Standards

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The
company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual
basis and under the historical cost convention. The financials are prepared according to Indian Accounting Standards (AS) the company has followed the
presentation of IND-AS.
(B) Current and Non-current classification

The assets and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified on a “current/noncurrent basis”, with separate reporting of assets held for sale and
corresponding liabilities. Current assets, which include cash and cash equivalents are assets that are intended to be

realized, sold or consumed during the normal operating cycle of the Company. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of|
assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of|
current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

1.2 Use of estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year and balances of assets, habilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively in current and future periods.

1.3 Revenue recognition:
a. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are inclusive of Goods and Service Tax and

net of discounts, applicable taxes and returns . The company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, when it is probable

that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and when specific criteria have been met for each of the company's activities, as described below,

Provision for sales returns are estimated on the basis of historical experience, market conditions and specific contractual terms and provided for in the vear

¢. Other income:

i) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established.

ii) Interest income is recognized using the time-proportion method, based on rates implicit in the transaction.

ii1) Other income is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to its determination or realisation exists.

1.4 Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition/construction net of recoverable taxes less accurnulated depreciation / amortization, government
grants and impairment loss, if any. All costs attributable to acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment till assets are put to use, are capitalized. Subsequent
expenditure on Property, Plant and Equif t after its purchase / completion is capitalized only if such expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits
from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from its use. Difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrving amount of the asset is recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (other than ‘Freehold Land” where no depreciation is provided), is provided on the “Straight Line Method (SLM)
based on the useful lives as prescribed under Schedule 11 of the Compamies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions/ disposals of the fixed assets during the year is
provided on pro-rata basis according to the period during which assets were put to use.
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C.8.NO.227/2+3A,HARPALE PARK,OFP.BERGER PAINT
PHURSUNGI, TAL. HAVELL DIST. PUNE-412308
Company Identification Number : L24233PN2003PLC017563

1.5 Impairment of assets:
Financial Asset
A financials Asset is assessed al each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be
impaired, if objective evidence indicates that one or more events had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset.

Non-Financial Asset

The carrying amount of non-financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to ascertain whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication
exists then the assets recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised, as an expense in the statement of profit and loss, for the amount by
which the asset carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset fair value less cost to sale and value in use.
Value in use is ascertained through disc ing of the estimated future cash flows using a discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risk specific to the assets.

An impairment loss is reversed if there is any change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent that the asset carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment has been recognised.

L6 Inventories:
Inventories are valued at Cost or Market Value, whichever is lower, and have been certified hy the management for both physical verification and valuation.

1.7 Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand and at banks, short-term deposits (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of
acquisition), and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consisit of cash and short term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding book
overdrafts , if any, as they are considered an integral part of the company’s cash management.

1.8 Employee Benefits:

i)

i)

iii)

Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits are expensed as & when the related service is provided. A liability is regcognised for the amount expected to be

paid if the company has existing legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation
can be estimated reliably,

Long-Term Employee Benefits

The liability for the earned leave is not expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services
provided by employees upto the end of reporting period with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. The benefits are
discounted using market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligations.

Post Employment Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plan

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as expenses when the employees have rendered the service
entitling themselve to the contribution.

Provident Fund: The employees of the company are entitled to receive the benefits in respect of provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in

which both employees and the company make monthly contributions at a specific percentage of the covered employees salary.( currently 12% of
employee's salary) The contributions are made only for those employees whose salary is below or at par with the limit prescribed by the law

The contributions as specified under the law are made to the provident fund and pension fund adminmisted by Regional Provident Fund Commissioner
The Company recogmises the such contributions as and expenses when incurred.

b) Defined Benefit Plans

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is detemined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations
being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. Re-measurements, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of changes to asset
ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is recognised in profit and loss account for the period in which

they occure.

Defned benefit costs comprising service cost (including current and past service cost and gains and losses on curtailments and settlements) and

net interest expenses or income is recogmsed 1n profit and loss.

The defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the company’s defined benefit plans.
Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds form the plans
or reduchions in future contnibutions to the plan

The obligations are presented as a current liabilities in the balance sheet in the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement
for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when actual settlement is expected to oceure.

Gratuity: The company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirment plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides lump
sum payments to vested employees at retirement, death while in employement or on termination of employment of an amount as per the ]
provisions of the Payment of Gratwity Act,1972. Vesting occ éncomipletion of five years of service. The company accounts fo
for gratuity benefits payable in future based on an idepen :
method.




_ iv) Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP)
Company has not announced any employee stock option scheme during the year.

1.9 Borrowings:
Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized ( net of income on temporarily deployment of funds) as part of the cost of such assets.
Borrowing costs consist of Interest and other costs that the company incurrs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for the capitalization is
determinded by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditure on that assets. The capitalization rate is the weighted average of the borrowing
costs applicable to the borrowings of the company that are outstanding during the period. other than borrowings made specifically for the
purpose of abtaining a qualifying assets,

All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred.
The amount of borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing costs incurred during that period.
1.10 Earnings Per Share:
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit or loss atiributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the number of equity shares

outstanding during the year. Diluted eamings per share is the same as basic carnings per share as the company does not have any dilutive potential equity shares
outstanding, The number of equity shares are adjusted for share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.
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1.11 Taxes on Income:

Current tax is the tax payable on the taxable profit for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the end of reporting period by the governing
taxation laws, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous periods. Income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred taxes arising from deductible and taxable temporary differences between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the
financial statements are recognized using substantively enacted tax rates and laws expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which the temporary
differences are expected to be received or settled. Deferred tax asset are recogmized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax assets to be
utihized.

1.12 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
Provisions
Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made

Contingent liability
It is disclosed for :

a, Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the company. or

b. Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate
of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent Assels

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assers are not recognised and disclosed only when an inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

1.13 Leases:
Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor are recognised as operating leases.
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense on a straight line basis over the lease term unless the payments are structured to increase in line with
the expected general inflation so as to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

1.14 Government Grants
According to AS 12, Govenrment grant of Rs 50,00,000/- (Rupees Fifty Lakhs Only) received by Parent/Holding company is dedcuted from the carring
amount of the asset and depreciation on the same calcualted accoridngly.

1.15 Investments
Investment in Dr. Smiths Biotech Private Limited has been valued at cost as per AS-13

1.16 Foreign currency transactions and translation:
The Financial statemens are presented in Indian Rupees, which is the functional currency of the Company.

Transactions in currencies other than the company’s functional currency are recognized at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
Monetory assets and liabilities are denominated in foreign currencies are traslated into the functional currency at the closing exchage rate prevailling
as at the reporting date. Non- Monetory assets and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rute prevailling at
the date of initial recognition (in case measured at historical cost) or at the rate prevailling at the date when the fair value is determined (in case
measured at the fair value)

Foreign exchange differences are recognised in profit and loss in the period in which they arise except for the exchange difference on foreign
currency borrowings related to assets under construction for future productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are
regarded as an adjustment to interest cost on those foreign currency borrowings

S.No. Particulars E¥e 20::;:2}( .1
1 {Import of Goods 488
2|Inflow of Foreign Currency towards sales 699,07
3|Sales in Foreign currency 51589
4|Other Expenses 6.13
Total 1,215.97
1.17 Remuneration to Auditors
[S.No. [Particulars F.Y. 2019-20
(a) |For Audit Fees 475
(b) |For Other Matters 250
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[ [votal [ 7125 |

1.18 Principles of Consolidation:

1.20

The consolidated financial statements pertain to Cian healthcare Limited (“the company”/'the parent”/"the holding company™) and its subsidiary company.
The financial statements of the financial statements of the subsidiary is drawn up to the same reporting date as that of the Holding Company, 1.e. vear ended
31% March, 2020

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following hasis:

a) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary company are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together, the book value of like
items of assets, liabilities, Income and expenses are fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions resulting in unrealized profits or
losses unless the cost can not be recovered in accordance with accounting standard-21 “Consolidated Financial Statements”

b) As far as possible the Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using uniform aceounting policies for like transactions and other events in
stmilar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the company’s stand alone financial statements.

¢) As the subsidiary is fully owned there is no separate minonty share working.

In March 2020, World Health Organisation (WHO) has declared the outbreak of Novel Coronavirus Covid-19, as Pandamic. This Pandamic has been
disruption to the regular business operations. The lockdown directives of government had disrupted the supply chains of the company during the Month of
March 20. Considering the company 1s primarily in the businsess of manufacturing and supplying of Pharmasutical projects which is categorised under
essential goods conpany continued with the manufacturing operations. The management believes that the Impact due to Pandamic may not be sugnificant.
However the company's Corpoarate office being in Pune, Maharashtra, the business operations as well as Accounts and Administrative activities were severely
impacted as the Company's corporate office is situated in Pune (Maharashtra), under red zone declared by the District Magistrate, Pune (Maharashira) 2.
Thereafier, on 08th June, 2020 new guidelines of unlock circulated by the District Collector/Magistrate of Pune to permit the private sector office operations
with 10% working staff only., 3. And thereafier in July, 2020 a comprehensive two-phase lockdown has started in Maharashtra’s Pune from Monday 13th July,
2020 and will continue till July 23, 2020. Hence the company requested for the extension of submission of Financial reports to the BSE on on 22nd July, 2020

Additional Information

1 Segment Reporting
Considering the nature of Company's business. there is only one reportable segment in accordance with the requirement of AS-17 on "Segment
Reporting", hence separate disclousure of the segment information is not considered necessary

it) Previous Year's Figures
As this is first year of consolidation, previous year comparatives are not provided

-
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Form No. MGT-11
' Proxy form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act; 2013 and Rule 1 9(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014] :

CIAN HEALTHCARE LIMITED
CIN: L24233PN2003PLC017563

MILKAT NO.3339, BLOCK NO.1, FROM SOUTH SIDE, C.S. NO. 227/2+3A, HARPALE PARK,
'OPP. BERGER PAINT, PHURSUNGI PUNE MH 412308 IN

Name of the Member(s)

| Registered Office

Email Id

Folio No./Client ID

DP ID

I/ We being the member (s) of the above named company, hereby appoint

e R e S D  PVREIREEY oiiiviii it sennasmsn b s
i U T STCRT oL SIS IO S e Signature: ................ , or failing him

e R S D DO L5 oot b T e
=1 1 R i W Y. R ... * Signature: ...... M derei, .., 0r failing him

SR e el e e vene AAIESS: oo i e
E-mail Id: .......... OO = N e Signature: ................ , or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at 17"Annual General
~ Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on Wednesday the 30" day of September, 2020 at
09.:00 A.M., at Registered office of the company Situated at Milkat No.3339, Block No.1, From South
Side, C.S.No. 227/2+3a, Harpale Park, Opp.Berger Paint, Phursungi Pune, Maharashtra 412308
India and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

S.N | Resolution ' |  For I Against

Ordinary Business

I To consider, approve and adopt Audited ‘Financial Statements,
Reports of the Board and Auditor for the year ended 3 1st March,
2020 :

s Re-appointment of Mr. Santosh Pimpalkar Shivaji  (DIN:
{ 08466723), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers |

himself for re-appointment; : oy '

Special Business G

3 To consider and Approve Appointment Of Mr. M. R Sheikh (DIN:
06857879) As An Additional - Director (Independent Non
Executive Category) '

4 To consider and Approve Appointment Of Mrs. Shikha Rai (DIN:
08202841) As An Additional Director - (Independent Non
Executive Category)




5. | To ratify .the Remuneration of Cost Auditor, M/s Abhijeet
Deshmukh & Co., Cost Accountants (FRN 101280) for the
Financial Year 2020-21 at Rs. 1,10,000/- plus applicable GST.

Signed this ..... day Of.................... casans 2020

.Signature of Shareholder

Affix Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s) ) i : \
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.



Format of Attendance Slip of Annual General Meeting
ATTENDANCE SLIP
17" Annual General Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on Wednesday the 30" day of September,

2020 at 09:00A.M., at Milkat No.3339, Block No.l, From South Side, C.S.No. 227/2+3a, Harpale Park,
Opp.Berger Paint, Phursungi Pune, Maharashtra 412308 India.

Regd. Folio No. /DP ID ‘Client ID/Ben. A/C_ No. of shares held

I certify that | am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and hereby
record my presence at the 17" Annual General Meeting of members of the Company, to be held Monday the
30" day of September, 2020 at 09:00A.M., at Milkat No.3339, Block No.l, From South Side, C.S.No.
227/2+3a, Harpale Park, Opp.Berger Paint, Phursungi Pune, Maharashtra 412308 India.

Member‘smexy"s name in Block Letters Member’s/Proxy’s Signature

'No_te: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall:




1. Bl - Route-map to the venue of the Meeting
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. .~ Venue: Milkat No. 3339 Block No.1, From South Slde, C.S.No. 227/2+3a, Harpale Park, Opp.Berger
i © Paint Phursungl Pune, Maharashtra 412308 India



